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Review Report by the Chairman on the Overall Performance of the Board

I am pleased to present a report on the overall performance of the Board and effectiveness of the role played by the
Board in achieving the Company’s objectives.

Powers for management and control of affairs of the Company rest with the Board of Directors, except for powers
expressly required to be exercised by shareholders in general meeting. The Directors delegate day-to-day operations
of the Company to the Management, but such delegation remains subject to the control and direction of the Board.

The Directors are required to carry out their fiduciary duties and exercise their independent judgment in the best
interest of the Company.

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the Board of the Company is carried
out. The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness is measured and
benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company.

Following are the integral components on which the performance of the Board was evaluated:

(a) Creating an Effective Board

(b) Running an Effective Board

(c) Understanding the Business including Risk
(d) Performance Evaluation

(e) Ethical & Values Driven

() Strategic Objectives

Accordingly, performance evaluation of the Board was carried out and it was concluded that the overall performance
of the Board, including effectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving the Company’s objectives, was
found to be satisfactory.

Lastly, I wish to acknowledge the commitment and diligence of my fellow Directors, the executive team and all the
employees of the Company for their hard work and dedication throughout the year.

_sd_
Nasira Raees
Chairperson

Lahore: March 31, 2021



Director’s Report to the Shareholders’

Dear Fellow Shareholders!

Directors of “The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited” take pleasure in presenting the 73" annual report
of your Company, together with the audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020.

During 2020, some CPEC projects achieved their commercial operations and further projects are expected to be
completed as per their timelines. The conditions of insurance industry continued to be challenging due to COVID-19
Pandemic.

Pakistan's economy is likely to rebound in 2021 as the impact of the pandemic gradually fades and domestic demand
recovers. GDP is expected to grow between 1.5-2.5 per cent in 2021.

Through investigation order dated 06 January, 2016 the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (‘SECP’)
initiated an investigation into the affairs of the Company which led to issuance of the Order dated 07 June 2017 in
which SECP fined the directors and directed the Company to cease entering into new contracts of insurance in
contravention of the provisions of Section 11 (1) (f) and Section 12 (1) & (4) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.
However, the Company had filed an appeal against the above order which is pending adjudication. The legal counsel

of the Company is of the view that there is every likelihood that the case will be settled in favour of the Company.

The Company has posted after tax loss of Rs. (41.791) million. Following is tabular analysis of the Company’s
results at a glance.

(rupees in ‘000)

Dec 2020 Dec. 2019
Gross written premium - -
Net premium - (17,975)
Underwriting results (22,513) (11,728)
(Loss) after tax (41,791) (19,530)

Losses per share (in Rs.) (0.90) (0.42)




Modifications in auditors’ report

a)

b)

d)

e)

h)

The auditors' had highlighted the order passed by SECP in which it had issued a direction under section 63
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 according to which the Company shall not enter into new contracts of
insurance against which the Company had filed an appeal with Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore
which is pending adjudication and the legal counsel of the Company is of the view that there is every
likelihood that the matter will be decided in favour of the Company.

Moreover, the paid-up capital and solvency requirements of the Company as at December 31, 2020 is short
by Rs. 36 million and Rs. 3.5 million respectively as per the statutory requirements of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000. As the Company is under direction for not entering into new contracts of insurance and
with such restriction the members could not be induced to further invest into the Company but, however, as
and when the direction is removed, the Company will issue right shares of Rs. 36 million which will meet
both the capital and solvency requirements.

Further to above, SECP has referred the matter to the National Accountability Bureau (NAB) and the
matter by NAB is culminated on December 13, 2017 in which NAB had granted approval for plea bargain
to Ch. Zahoor Ahmed who was then the CEO of the Company. However, the said liability was paid by the
Company as the benefits have already been accrued by the Company and the Company is only refunding
the same (which is also evident from the order of SECP in which SECP had directed the Company to pay to
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) in respect of loss caused). The said payment was
approved by the board of directors of the Company in their meeting held on November 5, 2017 and further
the approval of members had been obtained in extra ordinary general meeting of members held on April 23,
2018. Moreover, during the year 2021 SECP has agreed our contention that the said payment is to be made
by the Company.

This modification in the auditors' report is due to comparable information in the financial statements and
had been addresses in our last year's annual report.

We have provided necessary details (receipts and bank statements) as regard to amount due from insurance
contract holders to the auditors, however, as the customers are majority being individuals and there is
general tendency in our economic culture that enquires as to balance confirmations remains unattended
which is beyond our control.

This modification in the auditors' report is due to comparable information in the financial statements and
had been addresses in our last year's annual report.

The amount is payable to PRCL, we had contacted PRCL to confirm the balance directly to the auditors,
whereas the same remained un-responded from their end which is beyond our control. However, the said
amount is in reconciliation and properly booked and disclosed in our financial statements.

This represents various expenses incurred by branches (such as salaries, electricity, gas, telephone, vehicle
running and maintenance, building repairs etc) which are paid in cash.

This modification in the auditors' report is due to comparable information in the financial statements and
had been addresses in our last year's annual report.

Modifications in auditors’ review report on code of corporate governance:

The auditors' had highlighted certain issues and non-compliances of the best practices provided in the Code of
Corporate Governance applicable to the Company. All these issues are primarily due to the non-operational status of
the Company, as the Company is under direction from SECP to not enter into new contracts of insurance as per
Insurance Ordinance, 2000. However, the Company will take due care to comply with all these non-compliances in

future.



Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Your Company is fully committed to the concept of Corporate Social Responsibility and fulfills this responsibility
by engaging in a wide range of activities.

Directors Training Program

One out of seven directors has already attended the Directors’ Training Program.

Auditors

The present auditors Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered Accountants have completed their audit of the Company’s
financial statements and review of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended December
31, 2020. The Board Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of M/s. Sarwars Chartered Accountants
as statutory auditors of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2021 on terms approved by the Board of
Directors.

Appropriations and dividends

The amount available for appropriations is as under:

Rs. in 000
a) Retained earnings

At beginning of the year (45,240)
(Loss) for the year (41,791)

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on account of:
- Disposal of fixed assets (net of tax) 750
71
Amount available (86,209)

For and on behalf of the Board

_sd_
Nasira Raees
Chairperson
Lahore:

Date: March 31, 2021



Board and Management Committees

Your Company maintains following Board and Management Committees which meet atleast once every quarter.

Board Committees

Management Committees

Audit Committee
Investment Committee
Human Resources and Compensation Committee

Underwriting and Risk Management Committee
Claims Settlement Committee
Reinsurance and Coinsurance Committee

Audit Committee

Role and Focus

The Board is responsible for effective implementation of a
sound internal control system including compliance with
control procedures. In line with the best practices, the
Board has established the audit committee. The audit
committee is assisted by the internal auditor in reviewing
the adequacy of operational controls and in monitoring and
managing risks so as to provide reasonable assurance that
such system continuous to operate satisfactorily and
effectively in the Company and to add value and improve
the Company’s operations by providing independent and
objective assurance. The principal responsibility of the
internal auditors is to conduct periodic audits to ensure
adequacy in operational controls, consistency in application
of policies and procedures, compliance with laws and
regulations.

Composition and Attendance
The composition of committee along with the meetings
attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member Meetings
1. Malik Ejaz Nazir 4/4
2. Muhammad Haroon 4/4
3. Ch. Habibullah 4/4

Terms of Reference

The Terms of Reference of the committee have been

developed on the lines as laid down in the Code of

Corporate Governance and approved by the Board.

These include:

e  To recommend the appointment, consider resignation,
removal, audit fees, provision or any service to the
Company by external auditors;

e To review quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
statements, prior to their approval by the Board;

e To facilitate the external audit and discussion with
external auditors of major observations arising from
interim and final audits and any matter that auditors
may highlight;

e To review the management letter issued by external
auditors and management’s response thereto;

e To ensure coordination between the internal and
external auditors;

e To review the scope and extent of internal audit and
ensuring internal audit function has adequate resources
and appropriately placed;

e To consider major findings of internal investigations
and management’s response thereto;

e To ascertain that internal control system including
financial and operational controls, accounting system
and reporting structure are adequate and effective;

e To determine compliance with relevant statutory
requirements; and

e To monitor compliance with the best practices of
corporate governance and identification of violations.

Investment Committee

Role and Focus
The committee is responsible for developing the investment
policy for the Company.

Composition and Attendance
The composition of committee along with the meetings
attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member Meetings
1.  Muhammad Haroon 4/4
2. Malik Ejaz Nazir 4/4
3. Ch. Habibullah 4/4
4. Ch. Mazhar Zahoor 4/4
5. Javed Igbal Khan 4/4

Terms of Reference

e To review performance of all asset classes and total
portfolio relative to the appropriate benchmark;

e To review management’s proposed annual rate of
return to be included in the Company’s budget;

e To review the risk assumptions and asset return
assumptions embedded in the current investment
policy statement and if changes have occurred then
review the policy asset mix and weighted benchmark
standard of performance.

To approve investments beyond delegated limit; and
To ensure compliance with applicable legislation.



Human resource and remuneration
committee

Role and Focus

Committee is responsible to the Board for recommending,
human resource management (HRM) policies (selection,
evaluation, training and compensation of key officers) of
the Company.

Composition and Attendance
The composition of committee along with the meetings

attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member

Meetings
1. Malik Ejaz Nazir 4/4
2. Nasira Raees 4/4
3. Ch. Habibullah 4/4

Terms of Reference

e To review and recommend the compensation / benefits
philosophy and strategy within the Company;

e To review the Company’s strategy for succession
planning across all management levels and to ensure
that comprehensive succession plans are in place for
senior executive positions.

e To recommend in consultation with CEO,
appointment / compensation of all employees
including benefits, incentives and retirement plans;

e To review the amount of incentive bonus based on
corporate and individual performance for purpose of
incentive calculations; and

e To review and recommend the CEO’s compensation
including incentive, benefits and retirement plans to
the Board for approval.

Underwriting Committee

e |t sets out the criteria for assessing various types of
insurance risks and determines the premium policy of
different insurance covers; and

e It regularly reviews the underwriting and premium
policies of the Company with due regard to relevant
factors such as its business portfolio and the market
development.

Claims settlement committee

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings
attended by the members is as under-
Name of the member

Meetings
1. Nasira Raees 4/4
2. Zaheer Ahmed Khan 4/4
3. Saddiq Sabir 4/4

Terms of Reference

e The claim settlement committee devices and review
the claim settling policy of the Company;

e It determines the circumstances under which the
claims disputes shall be brought to its attention and
decides how to deal with such claims disputes; and

e It oversees the implementation of the measures for
combating fraudulent claims cases.

Re-insurance and co-insurance committee

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings
attended by the members is as under-
Name of the member

Meetings
1. Ch. Mazhar Zahoor 4/4
2. Zahid Igbal Zia 4/4
3. Zaheer Ahmad 4/4

Terms of Reference

e The underwriting committee formulates the
underwriting policy of the Company;

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings
attended by the members is as under-
Name of the member

Meetings
1. Ch. Habibullah 4/4
2. Aftab Ahmad 4/4
3. Khawar Munir 1/4
4. Tariq Gorsi 3/4

Terms of Reference

e This committee ensures that adequate reinsurance
arrangement are made for the Company’s businesses;

e It peruses the proposed re-insurance arrangements
prior to their execution, reviews the arrangements
from time to time and subject to the consent of the
participating reinsures, makes appropriate adjustments
to those arrangements in the light of the market
development; and

e It also assesses the effectiveness of the reinsurance
programs for the future reference.



Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

1.

8.
9.

The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements,
changes if any, have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

The Company is under direction from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) whereby
the Company is ceased to enter into new contracts of insurance against which the management is of the
view that final decision will be accorded in the favour of the Company. Therefore, there are no doubts upon
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations.

Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

Information about the taxes and levies is given in the notes to the financial statements.

10. During the year nine Board meetings were held and the attendance of the Directors is as follows:

No. of Meetings No. of Meetings

Name Status Held Attended
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Chief Executive Officer 7 7
Nasira Raees Non Executive Director 7 7
Muhammad Haroon Non Executive Director 7 7
Sajid Rabbani Executive Director 7 7
Malik Ejaz Nazir Independent Director 7 7
Ch. Habibullah Non Executive Director 7 7
Shehroz Qamar Non Executive Director 7 7

11. The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is annexed.
12. No trades in the shares of the Company were carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and
their spouses and minor children.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

-sd-

Nasira Raees
Chairperson
Date: March 31, 2021



Six Years’ Review at a Glance

December 31,

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Rupees in thousands

2015

Underwriting results

Gross premium written - - - 201,098 352,440
Net insurance premium - (17,975) (5,150) 287,600 250,957
Net insurance claims - 41,200 (6,757) 4,142 84,856

Equity and total assets

Paid-up capital 464,015 464,015 464,015 464,015 400,013
Reserves* 51,495 51,983 52,184 51,942 114,988
Shareholders’ equity* 429,300 470,757 490,374 609,917 567,833
Total assets* 507,520 549,389 637,139 918,178 979,585

Dividends and earnings
(Loss) / Profit after tax (41,791)  (19,530) (121,377) 40,241 32,217
Cash dividend - - - - -

Stock dividend - - - - 16%

457,540

264,591

128,632

400,013

114,988

566,910

893,520

66,640

6.67%

*In the year 2017, the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan had issued the Insurance Rules, 2017

including the new Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017. There were significant changes resulting from such new

rules affecting Reserves & Retained Earnings and Total Assets. Figures have been reclassified for 2016 and 2015 as

well.



Pattern of shareholding as at December 31, 2020

No. of

Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
308 1 100 5,660
189 101 500 60,876
126 501 1,000 100,435
566 1,001 5,000 1,000,707
84 5,001 10,000 634,893
35 10,001 15,000 442,301
19 15,001 20,000 356,598
9 20,001 25,000 202,705
7 25,001 30,000 201,384
4 30,001 35,000 132,588
8 35,001 40,000 315,600
4 40,001 45,000 167,260
7 45,001 50,000 342,331
2 50,001 55,000 102,161
7 55,001 60,000 410,895
2 60,001 65,000 124,761
1 65,001 70,000 70,000
3 70,001 75,000 216,153
1 75,001 80,000 77,500
2 80,001 85,000 167,000
2 90,001 95,000 184,910
5 95,001 100,000 495,999
1 100,001 105,000 100,500
2 115,001 120,000 233,199
2 125,001 130,000 255,375
1 140,001 145,000 143,157
1 160,001 165,000 163,000
1 170,001 175,000 172,264
1 175,001 180,000 178,500
1 200,001 205,000 204,879
1 240,001 245,000 245,000
1 255,001 260,000 257,248
1 275,001 280,000 275,328
1 315,001 320,000 319,237
1 330,001 335,000 331,041
1 370,001 375,000 370,624
1 375,001 380,000 378,500
1 450,001 455,000 450,500
1 455,001 460,000 459,372
1 465,001 470,000 468,793
1 555,001 560,000 559,260
1 580,001 585,000 583,044
1 595,001 600,000 598,844
1 655,001 660,000 656,500
1 675,001 680,000 676,260



1 810,001 815,000 812,678
1 1,180,001 1,185,000 1,184,605
1 1,185,001 1,190,000 1,187,480
1 1,340,001 1,345,000 1,340,058
1 1,460,001 1,465,000 1,460,500
1 2,125,001 2,130,000 2,129,718
1 2,130,001 2,135,000 2,130,384
1 2,265,001 2,270,000 2,266,306
1 2,285,001 2,290,000 2,288,473
1 2,305,001 2,310,000 2,309,508
1 7,055,001 7,060,000 7,058,196
1 8,340,001 8,345,000 8,340,402
1428 46,401,450
Categories of Shareholders Shares held Percentage
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their
spouse and minor children 5,131,829 11.0596%
Associated Companies, undertakings and
related parties. (Parent Company) 0 0.0000%
NIT and ICP 1,668 0.0036%
Banks Development, Financial Institutions,
Non Banking Financial Institutions 0 0.0000%
Insurance Companies 0 0.0000%
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 0 0.0000%
Shareholders holdings 10% or more 17,351,637 37.3946%
General Public
a. Local 38,844,238 83.7134%
b. Foreign - -
Government Holding 459,516 0.9903%
Joint Stock Companies 1,954,199 4.2155%
Others 10,000 0.0216%



Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on December 31, 2020

Sr. No. of Shares
Name Percentage
No. Held ¢
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): - -
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) - -
Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise):
1 CH.MAZHARZAHOOR 2,130,384 4.5912%
2 MRS.NASIRARAEES 1,330,637 2.8677%
3 MR.HAROONGHANIMEMON 257,248 0.5544%
4 MALIKEJAZNAZIR 1,000 0.0022%
5 CH.HABIBULLAH 500 0.0011%
6 MR.SAJIDRUBANI(CDC) 85,041 0.1833%
7 MR.SHEHROZEQAMAR 24,515 0.0526%
8 MRS.RUBINAMAZHARW/OCH.MAZHARZAHOOR 1,184,605 2.5529%
9 MR.RAEES-UD-DINH/ONASIRARAEES 117,999 0.2543%
Executives: - -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance - -
Institutions, Insurance Companies and Modarabas and Pension Funds :
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting interest in the listed company (Name Wise)
Sr.No Name Holding % AGE
1 MR. USMAN ALI 7,058,196 15.2112%
2 CH. ZAHOOR AHMED 10,293,441 22.1834%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carries out by its Directors, CEO, CFO,
Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children:

Sr.
No. Name Sale Purchase




Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 & Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 for the year ended December 31, 2020

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 (the
Code) and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) for the
purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby an insurer is managed in compliance with the
best practices of corporate governance.

The Company, being an insurer, has applied the principles contained in the Code and the Regulations in the
following manner:

1. The total number of Directors are seven as per following:
o Male 6

e Female 1

2. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors (the Board). The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Director Malik Ejaz Nazir
Non-Executive Directors Shehroz Qamar
Muhammad Haroon
Ch. Habibullah
Executive Directors Mazhar Zahoor (Chief Executive Officer)

Sajid Rabbani

Female Director Nasira Raees (Chairperson)
(Non-Executive Director)

The independent Director meets the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code and the
Regulations.

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

4. All the directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of
any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been
declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.

5. No casual vacancy occurring on the Board during the year.

6. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

7. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

8. The Company has prepared a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices, which has been signed by all the
Directors and employees of the Company.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

All powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the chief
executive, other Executive Director and the key officers, have been taken by the Board / shareholders as
empowered by the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2017 and the Regulations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a Director elected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meetings of Board. Written
notices of Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers were circulated at least seven days
before the meeting.

The Board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented at all levels
within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal
controls given in the Code.

Orientation of the Board of Directors was conducted to appraise them of their duties and responsibilities
including the fiduciary duties as contained in the Companies Act, 2017.

The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in
accordance with the Act and the Regulations.

The Board of Directors of the Company consist of seven directors, out of which following one Director is
certified under the Director’s Training Program:

- Ch. Mazhar Zahoor

The management is conscious of its responsibilities and is hopeful that the training of remaining directors
shall be completed before December 31, 2021.

The Directors’ Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and
fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) before approval of the Board.

The Directors, CEO and other executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code.

The Board has formed the following management committees, the detail of committees along with their
composition is as follows:

Underwriting / Risk Management Committee Claims Settlement Committee

Name of Member Category Name of Member Category
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Chairman Nasira Raees Chairperson
Zahid Igbal Zia Member Saddiq Sabir Member

Zaheer Ahmed Khan Member Zaheer Ahmed Khan Member



20.

21.

22.

23.

Reinsurance and Coinsurance Committee

Name of Member Category
Ch. Habibullah Chairman
Aftab Ahmad Member
Tariq Gorsi Member

The Board has formed the following board committees, the detail of committees along with their
composition is as follows:

Investment Committee

Name of Member Category

Muhammad Haroon Chairman — Non-Executive Director
Malik Ejaz Nazir Member — Independent Director
Ch. Habibullah Member — Non-Executive Director
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Member — Chief Executive

Javed Igbal Khan Member — Chief Financial Officer

HR and Remuneration Committee

Name of Member Category

Malik Ejaz Nazir Chairman — Independent Director
Nasira Raees Member — Non-Executive Director
Ch. Habiullah Member — Non-Executive Director

The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, of whom the Chairman of the
committee Malik Ejaz Nazir is independent director and other two are non-executive directors.

Audit Committee

Name of Member Category

Malik Ejaz Nazir Chairman — Independent

Ch. Habibullah Member — Non-Executive Director
Muhammad Haroon Member — Non- Executive Director

The meetings of the Committees were held in accordance with the requirements of the Code and the
Regulations. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once in every quarter and prior to
approval of interim and final results of the Company as required by the Code. The Company inadvertently
had not disseminated the minutes of the meetings of investment committee to the SECP within 30 days of
the meeting. However, in future the same shall be sent to SECP on due time.

The frequency of the meetings of the Committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee - quarterly meeting

b) HR and Remuneration Committee - quarterly meeting

c) Investment Committee - quarterly meeting

d) Reinsurance and Coinsurance Committee - quarterly meeting
e) Underwriting Committee - quarterly meeting

f)  Claim Settlement Committee - quarterly meeting
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32.

The terms of references of the Committees have been formed, documented and advised to the Committees
for compliance.

The Board has set up effective internal audit function which is staffed with the resources who are suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with policies and procedures of the Company
and they are involved in the internal audit function on regular basis.

The CEO, CFO, Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal Audit possess such qualification and
experience as required under the Code. Moreover, the persons heading the Underwriting, Claim,
Reinsurance, Risk Management and Grievance Departments possess qualification and experience of direct
relevance to their respective functions, as required under section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
(Ordinance No. XXXI1X of 2000).

Name Designation Qualification Experience

Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Chief Executive MBA Working in PGI since 2000
Javed Igbal Khan Chief Financial Officer FA Working in PGI since 1964
Ch. Mohsin Ali Company Secretary LLB Working in PGI since 2018
Mr. Aftab Phambr Compliance Officer BS Insurance 42 Years

Abdul Rasheed Head of Internal Audit BA 33 Years

Zahid Igbal Zia Head of Underwriting/Grievance  Graduate Working in PGI since 1988

All the key officers of the Company meet the qualification criteria of the Code applicable to insurance
companies, except the Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit.

The statutory auditors of the Company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by the
Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000).
The statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit
Oversight Board of Pakistan that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children
do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with the
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a
close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, the Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the
auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The Board ensures that the Investment Policy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Code.

The Board ensures that the Risk Management System of the Company is in place as per the requirements of
the Code.

The Company has set up a Risk Management function which carries out its tasks as covered under the
Code.

The Board ensures that as part of the Risk Management System, the Company gets itself rated from the
Pakistan Credit Rating Agency which is being used by its Risk Management Function and the respective
Committee as a risk monitoring tool. However, due to cessation of underwriting operations by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) the PACRA has suspended the rating of the
Company.



33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

The Board has set up a Grievance Function which fully complies with the requirements of the Code.

The Company has complied with the requirement relating to maintenance of register of persons having
access to inside information by designated Senior Management Official in a timely manner and maintained
proper record including basis of inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

The Company has not obtained any exemption from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
in respect of requirements of the Code.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with.

We confirm that all other requirements of the Code and Regulations have been complied with except for
certain matters disclosed above in para 14, 22, 26 and 32 towards which reasonable progress in being made
by the Company to seek compliance.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Sajid Rabbani
Chief Executive Officer Director
Lahore:

Date: March 31, 2021
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Independent Aud itor's Modified Review Report

To the Members of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in the Code of Corporate ¢

[nsurers, 2016 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) chull.rtinnsi zﬂ':;‘;frnancc for

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Code of C

[nsurers, 2016 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Gﬂvuma:icngRriog:fl;fuﬁnTc?ﬂaln;c{g:
Regulati-ﬁns'] prepared by the Board of Directors of The Pakistan General Insurance t‘..‘on'npany. i,imiled (the
Company) for the year ended December 31, 2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of
the Regulations and provision of Ixxvii of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the

Regulations.

As a pan of our audit of the financial statements we are required fo obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all

risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Com y’s
p » Pﬂn-

corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of

the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
quirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017.
ent to the extent of the approval of the
ndation of the Audit Committee. We
for identification of related

ength price or not.

transactions and also ensure compliance with the re
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirem
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recomme
have not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company's process
parties and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s |
Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations were observed which

are not stated in the Statement of Compliance:

dent directors on its Board of

" The Company does not have the required number of indepen
. Director;
- T"ﬁ“appointed independent director has not furnished the declaration of his independence to the
i %‘arlr;nan oi‘:he_ Board of Directors; . ‘
v, N:q _nard f)f‘ Directors has not established a system of sound internal control;
V. rientation courses were carried out during the year for the directors of the Company;
Ethics and Compliance

T : .
he Board of Directors has not formed the Nominations Committee,

‘—-'-—-—._._{_:,ET_m_iliee and Risk Management Committee;
OTHER OFFICES: KARACHI &ISLAMABAD
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Restructuring of HR and Remuneration Committee is made without the approval of the Board;
The Company has not devised significant policies including investment policy, underwriting
policy, claims management policy, reinsurance policy, IT backup policy and remuneration policy;
The Board of Directors has not established an effective internal audit function:

The Board of Directors has not set up Grievance function:

The Board of Directors and the Chief Executive of the Company have not been approved by SECP
under the Insurance Companies (Sound and Prudent Management) Regulations, 2012; and
Casual vacancy occurred in the Board during the year ended December 3 1, 2019, filled up without

the approval of SECP.

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance,
in all material respects, with the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 3 1,

2020.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as reflected
in the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Paragraph Reference Description
i Para 14 Directors’ training program
ii. Para 22 Intimation to SECP about the decisions taken by the investment committee
1ii. Para 26 Qualification of the Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit
.  Para32 Rating from credit rating agency

Maill Zialdlin €

Chartered Accountants

Engagemen Partner:
Place: Lahore A Niveed
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Adverse Opinion

nancial statements of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited
*), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020, and the statement
neome, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash ﬂow; for the year then
he financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and we state that, except for the matters described in paragraph d) to h) of Basis of
Adverse Opinion section below, we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our

' knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

We have audited the annexed fi

(“the Company
of comprehensive 1
ended. and notes ot

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, because of
in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section of our report, the statement
hensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
forming part thereof do not conform with the accounting and
not give the information required by the Insurance

In our opinion and to the
the significance of the matters discussed
of financial position, the statement of compre
statement of cash flows together with the notes

reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner 50 required and respectively

do not give a true and fair view of the state of Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2020 and of the total
comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

a) Securities and Exchange Commission its urdf:r dated June 07,2017, under ?e‘:tiun
11(1) (f) and section 12(1) and (4) read with section 63 (1) and section 156 of the Insurance Ordinance,
2000, restricted the Company from entering into new contracts of insurance after J uly 07, 2017. Further,
the Company has incurred a loss of Rs 41.79 million (2019: Rs. 19.53 {nllhunJ during the year_er_lded
December 31, 2020, and as of that date, its accumulated loss 1s Rs. 86.20m I"IE.‘.ln' (2019: R.s, 45,24 rr.ullmn).
These conditions, along with the inability of the Company 10 meet the minimum paid up capital aljnld
solvency requirements indicate the material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concerm and therefore the Company may not be able to realize its assets a:;d
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The financial statements do not adcquately

disclose this fact and have been prepared on going concermn basis.

Joor Ahmed (Ex CEO and Chairman) to cause

. . mi . f Rs. 86.2 million, by way of 87
loss to Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) 10 the tune o ot " i
bogus reinsurance claims and has gained an illegal pecuntary advantage by receiving the amounts agalls{:
the said bogus claims. NAB through its order ACR NO. 95/PB/2017 dated December 13,2017, approv
plea bargain of Rs. 86.2 million to Ch. 7ahoor Ahmed and also disqualified him for 10 years, fo be

. . e his liability to the matter and transaction in issue, for seeking or
‘Laned from the date he discharges his liability . .
reckoned from { nted, or nominated as a member or representative of any public body or

from being elected, chosen, appoi v . ! ¥ : :
any -:mmlgry or local authority in Pakistan or in service of Pakistan or any province. However, the said

of Pakistan (SECP) vide

b) National Accountability Bureau (NAB) accused Ch. Zal
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86.2 million was paid from the business accou vernaer-Eyrm of HKR I
: ; nt of the C -
hn?. rcsFatcd its financial statements for the year cndedﬂr{r;gxiﬂzd ;hc Tanagrment of
Company not paid this amount from the business account of the Company and Bt 20].6' Had the
cumulated loss, and cash and bank balances of the Company as at Demmrzl;;idlingr;n s
L] ¥ al'ld

statements, ac
December 31, 2020, would have been lower and higher respectively by Rs. 86.2 million

liability of Rs.
the Company

The Company has entered into reinsurance arrangéments with forei i :
premium amounting to Rs. 17.98 million during the year ended Deglﬁfrn ;l:mzrso f:dx:'idi‘:,f lnsut:an -
satisfy ourselves as 10 the requirement of these reinsurance arrangement sim:e SEéP has mulf:taedleu:u
Company from entering into new contracts of insurance after July 07, 2017. Had the Company n{:-: e.ntm;
into reinsurance arrangement during the year ended December 31, 2019, accumulated loss and insurers /
reinsurers payables as at December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2020, would have been lower by Rs

17.98 million. '
ers as disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements,
llion (2019: Rs. 114.55 million) remains unconfirmed. Management has not
ct of these balances. The Company has claimed recovery of Rs. 14.15
ooked commission expense of Rs. 2.87 million
in note 23 to the financial statements,
during the year ended December
to pending confirmations and
f, if any, on the financial

The amount due from insurance contract hold

amounting to Rs. 100.39 mi
recorded any provision in respe
million (2019: Rs. 35.79 million) during the year and b
(2019: Rs. 11.41 million) against these recoveries as disclosed
which also remain unverified. Further out of total gross premium written
31, 2017, premium written of Rs. 131 million remained unverified. Due
underlying records, resultant adjustments and consequential impacts thereo

statements remain unascertained.
hicles amounting to Rs. 13.59 million and disposal of vehicles amounting to Rs.

reciation expenses amounting o Rs. 0.86 million and net gain on
disposal amounting to Rs. 2.09 million for the year ended December 31, 2019, had remainedl unverified.
In the absence of relevant documentation and supporting records, we werc unable to determine whether

any adjustment to the opening balance of property and equipment might be necessary. Our audit opinion
for the period ended December 31, 2019, was modilied accordingly. Our

on the financial statcments : 0
opinion on the current period’s financial statements is also modified because of the possible effect 0T TS
d corresponding figures.

matter on the comparability of the current period’s figures an
Company Limited (PRCL) amounting to Rs.
te 18.1 to the financial statements remain

se balances with PRCL. Due to pending
sultant adjustments and conscquent!

rtained.

The acquisition of ve
29.19 million along with related dep

Pakistan Reinsurance
disclosed in no
of reconciling the
he above balance, T¢
s remain unasce

The insurers / reinsurers payables to
292 million (2019: Rs. 29.2 million) as
unconfirmed. The Company is in process
confirmation / reconciliation relating to t
impacts thereof, if any, on the financial statement

on (2019: Rs. 39,85 million), i
sive [ncome’ Tein
ustments an

Management eXpEnse
d. In the absence of
tial impacts thereof,

neluded in *
ain unverifie

Expenses amounting to Rs. 11.49 milli
d consequen

and Other expense’ in the ‘Statement of Comprehen
{?!evaut documentation and supporting records, resultant adj
if any, on the financial statements remain unascertained.
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isclosed in note 22.1 to the ﬁmjncinl statements, the Company has reversed outstanding marine o
zed net insurance claim income amounting to Rs. 41.20 million during tiEe }'e::reca:!m;
2019. We were unable to satisfy ourselves as to the justification of reversal or Sﬂil:;c;t

of this outstanding claim. In the ubs?ncc of relevant documentation and supporting records, we wer
unable to determine whether any adjustment to the opening balance of outstanding c!aimsimigh: b:

necessary. Ou

r audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2019. was

modified accordingly. Our opinion on the current period’s financial statements is also modified because
of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period’s figures and corresponding

figures.

We conducted our au
Pakistan. Our respons!

dit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
bilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional

Accountants as adopte

d by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit

of the financial statements of the current period. These matte
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

opinion on these matters.

In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Adverse opinion section, we have determined th

described below to be the key audit maiters to be communicated in our report.

Following are the Key Audit Matters:

rs were addressed in the context of our audit of
thereon, and we do not provide a separate

¢ matters

Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in

our audit

]

Contingencies

5'3&? to note 20 to the financial statements,
1ere are certain contingencies that could
materially affect the financial statements if

these contingencies are decided against the
Cnrnpany_

T s
mh":;“ are significant uncertainties attached
i e future outcome of these pending
: gations and therefore, are considered as
ey audit matters,

We undertook several

This included, among others:

e We followed the progress of ¢

e We reviewed the key eleme
employed by management 10
reasonableness of the cost estimates;

procedures
appropriateness of contingencies in the financial statements.

o

to

Company's estimate of the cost 10 be incurred;

nts of the methodology
challenging

verify

ach case and the

the

the

——
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|"" current status on pending previoms cases and any new
case filed during the year. and !
i
*  Checked orders by relevam authertes on previrs !
lawsuits / cases appeating in the financ ia! At menty
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1nformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therean
n

Munagement s respontsible for the other information. The other information comprites the information
smTu:n‘l in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thersan

Onr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any fiorm
of psurance conclusion thereon.

In comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other inf:
and, m domng so, consider whether the other information is material ly inconsistent with the Fmancial
sttements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears 1o be materially mustated 17 husedt
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information.
we are required to report that fact. Because of the significance of the matters discussed in Basis of Adverse
Upmion section of our report, we have concluded that other information is materially misstated for the mme
ERsims

rmation

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Dircctors for the Financial Statements

M_mpm ent i responsible for the
With accounting and reporting standards
Ordimance, 2000 and, Companies Act, 201

“emines is necessary 1o enable the p
finstnement, whether due 1o fraud or err

I pregyas g the fing

Continy ‘ ncial Matements, management is responsible for assessing the Company*y ahality

=: *:" :"“ % BOME concemn, disclosing, as applicable, mafters related 1o going concern and unng the going
LM of accounting unless management

'-WMILHIL or has

cither intends 1o liquidate the Company or o cesse
harealistic alternative but 10 do so.

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statemenss i acvordance

as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Insursncs
7 (XIX of 2017), and for such internal control av management

reparation of financial statements that are free feom miner
.

u('lfd of d;
feg . : ' . y
PeCtors are responsible for overs “ing th {-'I““'Fi"‘!*"‘ financial POpRMTInG Provess,

Auditgpry i

S Responsibitities for the Audit of the Finuncial Statements
O ety
. ur uh_;n:u}n are to obtain re

My : 3
s leria) Misstatemeny,

asonahle assyr

I ance about whether the linancis) statements as 3 whole are free
whether due to fraud
", Rcuwnuhle assuran

" { Or error, and o issue an auditor's report that ingludes our
ce 1 a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
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o with [SAS as applicable in Pakistan will alwlays detect a material missta{em.e

Drdal.:,innls can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individyal ly or

hs_stnl':ﬂd reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken an
ey COY

financial statements.

r!t when it eXists,
In the aggregate,
the basis of these

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
5

B : professional jud
J maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also: & Xgment
an

o Ildentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
cf the Company’s internal control.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audif evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
Manner that achieves fair presentation.

We Ommunicate with the board of directors regarding, among other maﬂFrs, }hc,Pl‘}nned ﬁmpa[snldt]'\i;:??’ﬁ
P“h? audit angd significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contro
identify during our audit,

i i ant ethical
We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have cgmp::v:eds :::ihg::r:‘r?nullers At
fequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all !*Ekallmns ]||: oo
May reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relate e

that were of most

i . . : ine those matters P
r.r':'"' the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine fore the key audit

Henificance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are there
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atters: o describe {hese ""'Tucrs- in our auditor’s report unless law Mestber Farm of W7 Torempe
" pout the matter oF “t; ien, in ttsixtrcgm]y rare circumstances, we d ;:-r regulation preciud
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wdverse consequences of doing so wﬂ'u"l‘:i that a matter shnuﬁ:hnl;
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ublic interest benefits of sueh communication

p Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

e further report that in our opinion:

audit, W
atters discussed in t};e Basis fi
or Adverse Opinion
pﬂ]’agmph, PT'UPCI’

of the I
ny as required by the Insurance Ordinance 2000 and

b.-:u:rkS of ace peen kept by the Compa
s Act, 2017 (X1X of 2017);
seribed in Basis for Adverse Opinion section, the statem
ve income, the statement of changes in equity :;:
have not been drawn up in conformity with
£2017), and however are in agreement

nce of the matters de
f com prehsnsi
thereon

2017 (XXIo

b) pecause of the significa
ia] position; the statement ©
nt of cash flows together with the notes

ce Ordinance 2000, the Com panies Act,
of account;

ssed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph. investments
g the year were for the purposé of the

the matters discu
tees extended durin

c) excemfortheeffects of
rred and guaraf

made, expenditure incu

company’s business: and:
Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVII of 1980)-

der the Zakat and

dependent audito

d) nozakat was deductible at source un
s report 1S Arqum Naveed.
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Statement under section 46 (6) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

The incharge of the management of the business was Ch. Mazhar Zahoor, Chief Executive Officer and report on
affairs of business during the year 2020 signed by Mrs. Nasira Raees and approved by the Board of Directors is part
of the Annual Report 2020 under the title of “Directors’ Report to the Shareholders” and

a.

In our opinion the annual statutory accounts of the Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited set out in
the forms attached to the statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
(Ordinance) and any rules made thereunder.

The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited has at all the time in the year complied with the
provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made thereunder except for point i, ii and iii below relating to re-
insurance arrangements:

i Minimum Paid up Capital Requirement;
ii. Minimum Solvency Requirement;
iii. Reinsurance arrangements

As at the date of the statement, the Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited except for point i, ii and
iii above continues to be in compliance with the provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made thereunder
relating to re-insurance arrangements.

-sd- -sd- -sd- -sd- -sd-
Chairperson Director Director Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive officer
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Imvestments
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Totai Ecainy 429,300,078 470 754882
il dmrts 17 5,411,750 4233682
Ungeratiling provisions
- Cutetanding claims including IBNR 22 - -
imsurarce f Reinsurance payables 18 £2.M2.59% &2 T2 459
:3 Other creditsrs and aceruals 19 30095124 23433 3L
_‘ 72307823 7237854
507.519.651 549 189105
b |
1 Conurgencies and commilments 20
i ( Treeanssea nates lrom 1o Lb, larm anintegral parl of these financial statements,
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"Fpl.
Hetinsu ance premiom n
ot iisurant e lams 7
Hel comminsion and allier atipulsitivicnsis 2
Insurance glams and acyuisilion espepses
Management eepenses i
Investment income FL]
Hemtalincome
Qiher incame 2h
Other exprnses 71
Finance costs m
Incame las espenses b
Items that may be reclassilivd sul swipaently lo prolil and less;
Unrealized (loss] fgam on available-lor-sale invastments
Reclassification adjustment relating to avallabite -lor-sale
imvesiments disposed oll during the year
Less Relatod defersod Lax impaci
Fitit an ke b fuar
| 30
The annexed notes.lrom 1 te 44, form an Integral part el these tinonclal statements,
? M
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. i A1L700 66
[P VI EATY] st 2me)
(RB715%4) FE e
{15.441.7149) (15045 114
I'I?."-I‘J_’M';j M res TG
K006, 587 3,334 047
2,560,400 L& &0
VYA 15 0594354
(30.900.53%) WAL EITS
AR FERTLA (e 11 1y
{62,044) Gty
(AL 04%) (68, ris i)
- ARV
{&119.04%) (9.5 30,247
LARY LET) (290 410}
1.32%
. #3150
(487.487) (701.124)

(A2.298.736) (19730 10
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Dec.31/2020 Dec 31/201%

L Rupeeg --~----euu-
Qoerating cas
Insurance premiums received 14.155.934 35,790,312
Reinsurance premium paid - [4,793.5435)
Commission paid . (2.871.594) (N.407.284)
General and management expenses paid (24.570,828) {54,037.355)
MNetcashllow from underwriting activities (15.284.490) (14.46T072)
Income tax paid (623.140) {£12.865)
Loanrepayments received 2,262,500 25.800
Other operating receipts - 8414
Other operating payments {230.114) {1.570.237)
Nel cash flow from other operating activities 1,409,244 (1948 £88)
-—iab s y "o | clivilins (13.877.244) (36.356.540)
Prefit/return received 4,403,520 3,429,482
Dividends received - 780
Rentals received 2340420 1,429,620
Payments forinvestments {2.500,000) {22.717.851)
Proceeds frominvastments - 12.06%.450
Fixed capital expenditure (5.045.900) (13.552.00)
Payments for investmenl properties - {21,500.000)
Proceeds from sale afinvestment properties and property and eguipment 12,050,000 61,182,500
Taral e fram insesting activitios 10,468,240 20,3391
Finance cost paid (62,054) (129.072)
ok [ =uing activnilies (52,064) (129.072)
(3.471.068) (16,185,861)
nring of vear £.378.619 22,564 LAD
tepdotyear 14.3 2.507.551 4,378,419
=L n | Iicss arTount
Operatingcash fiows (13.877.244) (36.396.560)
Depreciation / amartisation expense {20.844,292) (23,437.145)
Finéncial charges expenses [62,084) (129.072)
Decrzazein 2assets ctherthan cash (19,906,012} (35.824.727)
Increase inliabilities other than borrawings 213.858 56,397,419
Investment income 4,904,387 3,333,267
Rentalincome 2.340.620 1.429.420
Dividend income - 780
Frofitandisposal of invesiment properties and assels E£.422.235 3166368
Ctherinceme 4t3 11,952,010

(41,791.04%) {19530.252)

The annexed nates fram 1o L4 lorm an integral part of thase linancial statements.

Chiel Finandiat0ificer
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v Prabbsbain banai b s anen Comgrany | imitad ("the Coopany®h was incorporated in Pakistan as a public Hmited eampany
it Bl b VAT il W Copraiios At 100 (oo e Campanion Act 20000 and the shares of 1he Campany are quated on the
P aadataiant S b s Bpmage b il el

Phve Capnpainy b eaggaiged o proviiing goeoes al (asurance seivices insphsres ol Flre and propecty damage, Manne, aviation amd
Teammprd 0 Moo amil Misrellaneous

Ve pagpimtisg el fBiee aml b tpal placs of (e Campany s localed sl PBI Haose, S£0-Dank Sguare, Tha Mall, Lahore, The
ooy e abes e ough B 009190 b aod hes inPakistan

i 1ain bt i) ol & odiap b o

Thone fvandial stalements liye Doen prapacaid i accordanca with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in

Pakistan Ve accountbng and reporting standards compriae of

Intey mational inanclal Reparting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASH) as

are ptitiod under the Companies Act 20V ad

e avision ol aned ehiroe tives sl dnder e Companies Act, 2007 and Insucance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017

ainl Iveip ang e Accounting Regulations, 2017,

I cane foquitemaents ditter, the pravision of amd directives [ssuod undar the Compantes Ack, 2007, the Insurance
Qi e, A000, e dsurane s Rules, 2007 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2007, shall pravail,

e Securilios and Fxehange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide s 5SRO 890) 2017 dated 9 February 2017 han
st Bopat of e presentation of annual inancial statements lor general Insurance companies, These financial
sbateriiinls fave heon prepared g accordance with the format prescribed by the SECE,

| Wil el
Thvemer Hnan bl sbatements ave been proparad under historeal cost convention, skeep! lor
(a) cortatn propedty and squipment which ars measured at revalued amount; and

b} cartaln Hnanclal instromenta al talr value

Pho wabt e bbbl s il praclgesniant
The preeparation of Hanclal statwiments in confarmity with accounting anid reporting standards renuires the ate of
Cortai eritie al accounting estimates, L also requires managemaent lo exercise ils judgment in the process al applying

U Capmpany s accounting polices, '
The estimates / [udgments and assoclated assumptions used in the preparation al the Himanclal statemonts are based

an historical gxperlence and athor factons, including expectations af luture events thal are beliovod te be reasonable

under the elrcumistances, the resull of which form the basis of making the estimates aboul carrying values of assots
and labilities that are nol readily apparent lrom othor soutces,

Actual results may ditfer trom these eatimates. The estimates and unilerlying asaumplians are reviswed on angaing
asis, Hovisions 1o accounting astimates are recognised in the periad in which the estimate Is ravisod, il the rovision
altects anly that pegiod, or (o he perlad of the revision anel tuture periods, i the revision allects both current and futuro
periods

In the process of applylng the Company's accounting policles, management has made the lollowing estimates and
futlgments which are signiticant te the financial stalements:

Provision lor sutstanding claims = ot 415

. Pravislon for unearned premium = note 4.9
. PFroviston for doubitful receivables - noto 4.fl
Provasion for taxation and deferred Lax =nate 4,17
Usetul lvss of investment propertios - note b2

~note 4

Usotul Hyes and residual values of property and egquipment ;
Provision for premium deliciency reserve ~nole 4 ai
Classilication ot investiments and npairment -nole 4,11

Ihese financlal statements are presented in Pak Rupees which is also the Company's functional and prasentation

currency



The tallowing standards, amendmenis and Inferpretations of aceounting and reporting standards that aee effective in
current year bul are considered not ta be relevan! ar do not have any significant effect on the operalion and therefare
not detailed in financial sialomen) s prcenl IFRS ¥
Eltective from annual period
heginning an or alter

IFRS 3 Detinition af a Business {Amendments) ' January D1, 2620
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements January 01,2020
IAS 1/8  Delnitional Material {Amendmenis) January 01,2020

vicesl lnslremenis

IFRS % ‘Financial Instrumenls'has become applicable, howaver as aninsurance company, the management has
opted tamporary exemption from the application of IFRS % as allowed by International Aceounting Standards
Board (IASB] for entities whose activities are connected with insurance. Addilional disciosures, as required by
the lAS8. for being eligible to apply the lemporary exemption fram the application of IFRS 7 are given bielaw:

The fables below sel oul the fair values as al the end of re porting period and the amount of change in tha Fair
value during that period for the following twa groups of financial assets separately:

a) Financial assets with contraclual terms that give rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are solely
'payments of principal and inlere<t (SPPI) on the principal amaunt cutstanding. excluding any financial
asset that meels the definition of held for trading in IFRS ¥, or tha! s managed and whose performance
is evaluated on a fairvalue basis, and

b} Allother financial assats
Dec. 317209
............... T 111 1T PR S
Failiha SPP! tes) Passthe SPPltest
Changein J Chargein
! = e unraalized gain i Costless unrealized gain
' FALYsle or lnss during Carryingvalan impairment orless diring
the year 1he year
Cash and bank * 2507.551 2 - b -
Invesimenls - Debt securities - - . 44,990,395 - -
Investments - Equity securities 1136318 (487.687) - - ]
Loans and ather receivables * 6,871,143 - - - -
! 10,913,032 [487.687) 44,990,355 - -

*Thecarrying amount of these financial assets messured applying 1A5 39 are a reasanable approximation of their far values.

titinng snd amendiments b puplished decountineg ol rarernd ! L

The following International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act. 2017
and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be elfeclive lor accounting periods beginning on or after January

01. 2021 .

IFRS % COVID-17 - Related Rent Concessions (Amendments] June 01 2020
IAS it Proceeds Belore Intended Use (Amendments) January @1, 2022
IFiS 1 Update ol outdated refernce in IERS 3 January 01, 2022
145 37  Dnerous Contracts (Amendments) January 01, 2022
LAS 1 Classification of Liabllities as Currenl or Nan-Current (Amendments) January 01 2022
The Company expects thal the adoplion of the above revision, amendments and inlerpretation of the standards will

not atfect the Company’s financial statements in the pericd of initial application.



§ P 1o rtor trantal Dataneial Mat VA S Aanears
In addilion 1o above standards and amendmenls, improvements 1o various accounting standards have alss boen issued
by the 1ASB in 2008-2020 cycle. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards will nol hava any
material impact on the Company’s financial statementsin the periad of initial application.

by LAS R it not applicsbie in Pakistan
Further, tollowing new slandards have been issued by IASE which are yet te be nolilied by the SECP tar the purposa ol
applicability in Pakistan.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracls January 1 2022
IFRS 1 First Time Adoption af International Financial Reporting Standards Mol yel decided

There are cerlain other new and amended standards and Inlerpretalions thal are mandatary for the insurance
accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2021 but are considered either not lo be relevant or do nat have any
significant impact on these financial statements

waccapnting Folicics

Property and eﬁuipments are siated sl histerical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmant
loss, it any. except tor free hold land and building on free hold land, which are slaled at re-valued amount less

imoairment loss. ifanv.
Assets’ residual values, Il signiticant and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at 2ach balance

sheet date.
When parts of an item of property and equipmenis have different useful lives, they are recognized as separale items of

property and equipments.

Depreciation is charged ta profit and loss account by applying the reducing balance method al the rates specilied in
nole 5 to the financial slatements. Depreciation on addition 1o property and equipment is charged Irom the month in
which the asset is available for use while no depreciation is charge for the manth in which the assel is disposed aff, The
useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed on periodic Intervals to ensure that the methods and period of
depreciation charged during the year are consistent with the expected pattern of ecanamic benefils from items of

oroperiy and eoufoments.
Subzegquent costs are recognized as part of asset only when itis prebable that future economic benelits associated with

the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and mainlenance

costs arecharged lo profit and loss account during the period inwhich they are incurred.

Gains or losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in profit and loss account for the year.

Surplus arising on revaluaiion Is crediled to surplus on revaluation of fixed assets, The surplus on revaluation of fixed
assels to the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the related assets is transierred by the Company to its

accumulated loss.

Investment property. which is property held to earn rentals and / or for capital appreciation, is valued using the cosl
method i.e. al cost less any accumulated depreclation and any identifiedimpairment loss.

Depreciation policy, subseguen! capital expenditures and gain / losses on disposal are accounted for in the same
manner as praperty and eqguipment. '

Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
anather party (the policy holders) by agreeing to campensate the palicy holders if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policy holtlers. Insurance coniracts are classified inla lollowing main categories:

- Fire and properly damage

. Marine, aviation and transport

- Motor

- Otherclasses

These contracts are entered with group companies, corporate clients, and individual residing or localed in Pakistan.
Once 2 contract has been classified as an insurance contracl, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its
period, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period. unless all righls and Labilities are

gxtinouished or expired.



Cemmigsion income from reinsurers is recognised at the lime of issuance ol the underlying insurance pelicy. These are
peterred and recognised as liatnlity and recognined in the prolit and Inss account as revenue in accordance with the
pattern of recogmbien of the reinsurance premiumsa,

Frof! cemmission, it any, under the terms of reinsulance arcangements, is recagnised nn acerual basis

Commussion expense incurted in obtalning and rocording policies is dofarred and recagnised in prafit and loss account
2% an expense inaccordance with the pattern of recognilion ol premium revenue.

Fremium under a policy is recogrised at the time of the date of [ssuanee of the palicy

Administrative surcharge isrecegnised asincome at the time policies are writien,

Revenue from premiums is determined after taking into account unearned portion of premium by applying 1/24th
methed prescnibed by Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, The unearned portion of premium insamae is recegnised
as liability,

Recevables under insurance conlracts are recognised when due, at the fair value of the consideration recevable less
provisien ferimpairmenl, it any,

The Company is required as per Insurance Rules, 2017 and IFRS-4. to maintain a provision in respast of premium
deliciency for the class of business where the unearmed premium reserve 15 nol adequate lo meel the expected luture
liability. after reinsurance. from claims and other expenses, including reinsurance expense, commissions and other
underwriting expenses, expected 1o be incurred afler the balance sheet date in respect of the unexpired policizs in thal
class of business al the balance shest date, The movement inthe premium deficlency reserveis recorded as an expense
inthe profit and loss account and tha same shall be recognised as a liability.

The Campany delermines adequacy of liability of premium defici ency by carrying out analysis of expired psriods For
this purpose average less ratio of las! three years inclusive of claims setflement cost bul excluding major exceptianal
claims are laken into consideration to determineg uitimate losa ratio te be applied on unearned premium.

ra cantrant 5 hald

Insurance conlracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers for compensation of losses sutfered on insurance
contracts issued are reinsurance contracts. These reinsurance contracts include both facultative and treaty
arrangement contracts and are classilied in same categories of insurance contracts for the purpose af these financial
statemenls. The Company recegnises entitled benefits under the contract as various reinsurance assels. Dutward
reinsurance premiums are accounled for in same period as retated premiums for the direct or accepted reinsurance
huginese hainn reinciirard

The deferred portion of reinsurance premium ceded is recognised as a prepayment which is calculated by using 1/24th
method as prescribed by the Insurance Accounling Regulations, 2007,

Vayaries related tninsuranca contracts
Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due lo reinsurance companies. Amounis payable are estimated in s manner
cansistent with the related reinsurance centrach. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance
companies. Amounts recaverable from reinsurers are estimated (n a manner consistent with Ihe prevision for
cutstanding claims or setiled claims associated wilh the reinsurance policies and are in accordance with the related
reinsurance contract,
Reinsurance assels are nol oifsel against relaled insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance contract
are nal offsel against expenses orincome from related insurance assets.
The Company assesses ils reinsurance assels lor impairmenl on balance sheet dale. |l there is an objective evidencs
that the reinsurance assel is impaired. the Company reduces the carrying amaunl of the reinsurance asset to ils
recaverable amount and recagnises that impairment less inthe profit and less account,



P g
Prowvision lar unearned premium represents the portion of premium written relating ta unexpired period of coverage
mcluding administeative surcharge which relales fa the business in force al the balance sheel date and is recognized as
aliability by the Company. The Company has opted for 1/241h method and maintained itz resefves for unexpired risk in

accordance with the Insurance Accounting Regulations. 2017,

Claims recoveries against guislanding claims Irom the reinsurer and salvage are recognised as an assel al the samn
time as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a lability and are measured al tha amount

expected to be received.,

An operating segment (s a compenent of the Company thal engages in business aclivities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses including ravenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any ef the Cam pany’s

ather cempanents. All operating segments’ resulls are raviewed regularly by the management Lo make decisions aboul
resaurces 1o be allecated 1o the segment and assess its perfarmance, for which discrete financial information is
available.

The Company presents segments reporting of operating resulls using the classes of business as specified under IFRS 8
*Dperating Segments’, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2017. The reported aperating segments
are also consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Board of Directors who assess the performance of the
operaling segmenis. The performance of segments is ovalualed on the basis of underwriling resulls of eaach segment.

The Company has four primary business segmenis for reporting purposes namoly lire and property, maring and
transparl, imotor and other classes.

v fRd 1V aA
The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riet and strike, explosion, earthguake.
gimospheric damage. lood, electric fluctuation, impact and other coveraga,

and Iransport

Marine and transporl insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring inmland ransit.

Metarinsurance provides comprehensive carcoverage and indemnity against third party loss.

Other classes includes mainly crops, live slocks. engineering Bte.

Assels. liabilities and capilal expenditures that are directly attributable te segments have been assigned ta them. Those
assels and liabilities which can not be allocated lo a8 particular segment on a reasonable basis are reporied as
unallocaled corporala assets and liabilities, Financing, investment and income laxes are managed on an averall basis
and are therefore, not allocated to any segmant.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost, For the purpase of cash llow slalemeant, cash and
cazh equivalenls consists of cash in hand, stampsin hand and deposits with banks in current / saving accaunt.

Forallthe nsurance contracts, premiums including administrative surcharge received frecelvable under 2 policy are
recognized as wrillen al the lime of issuance of policy. Whare premiums for a policy are payable in Instaliments. full
premium Tor the duration of the palicy is recognized as written at lhe inception of the policy and related assels setup
fer premiums recelvable al a later date. Premiums are staled at gross of commission payable to intermediaries and

exclusive of taxes and duties levied an premiums.




Premum income includes administrative surcharge thal represents documantation and other charges recavered by
the Company from palicy holders in respect of palicio s issued at arale of 5% af tha premium restricted lo a maximum of

Rs 2 000 per policy

Income lrom held te maturily investmenis is recognized on a lime proportion hasis taking into accaunt the affective
yield on the invesimenlts,

Dividend income and entitiement el bonus shares are recognized when the Company’s right ta receive sucn dividend
and bonus sharesis established,

Gain [ loss on sale of available lor sale invesiments and invesiments al fair value thraugh prafit and [ass - held for
trading are recognized in profit and loss account.

Other revenues are recogmized on acerual basis,

Insurance claims include all claims incurred during the year, whether reported or not, relatad interrnal and ssternal
claims handling cests that are directly related to the processing and settlemant of claims. and any adjustments to
claims outslanding from previous years.

The Company recognises liability in respect of all claims incurred up to the balance sheel date which 15 measured 3t the
ungiscounted value of the expected future payments, The claims are considered to be incurred at the tima af the incident
gwing rise to the claim excepl as olherwise expressly indicaled in an insurance contract,

The liability for claims include amounts relaling lo unpaid reported claims. claims incurred but nat reparied (I12NR) and
expected claims seitlement costs. Provision for liability in réspect of unpaid reported claims is mads on the basis of
individual case estimates.

in e .
The Company recognizes liability in respect of all claims incurred up lo balance sheel date which is measured at
undiscounted value of expected future payments. Claims are considered to be incurred at the time of incidant giving nse
to claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract. The liability for claims includes amounts in
relation to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred bul not reported (IEMR) and expecied claims seltlement costs.

Provision in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on basis of individual case estimates. These are accounted for on
management's best estimale which takes into account past trends, expected fulure patterns of reporting zlaims
atiually reported subsequent lo the balance sheet date. Reinsurance recoveries against gutstanding claims are
recagnized asanassel and measured at the amounl expected ta be received,

Pravision for lisbility in respect of claims reported but not seltled at the balance sheet date is imade on lhe basis of
individual case estimates. The case eslimales arc based on the assessed amounts of individual losses and where loss
assessments have nol been carried out, the eslimates are established in light of currently available infermation. past
experience of similar claims and in some casesin relation to the sums insured.

Case estimates are reviewed reriodically to ensure that the recognized outstanding claim amounls are adequate to
cover éxpected fulure payments including expected claims selllement costs and are updated as and when new
infermation becomes available.

The provision for claims incurced but nof reported (IBNR) al balance sheel date is based on an analysis of Lhe past
claims reporting patlern experienced by the Company. The provision for IBNR has been accounted for on the basis
whereby all clzims incurred before preceding year but reporied up to current year were aggregated and the ratio of
such claime te outstanding claims at preceding year has been applied to oulstanding claims except exceptional losses
atcurrent year to arrive at iability tor IBNR. The analysis is carried ot separately for each class of business.

The Company operates a funded providant fund scheme tor all permanent employees. Monthly contributicn is made by
the Company at the rate of 10% of basic salary and the same is charged to profit and loss account,



Income Las expense comprisas curront il dolorred Las. Iniome Las sapansa b5 racoignized in the grold and lass
artaoun b esg et o He s tond Hhal 1 celalas D R oo ogoiend ol e Wy i ot hing carnprnbiaiesva indamm ar i aguiny, in
Whleh cane Ui Eecagnlgwd iy olhedr compeelmnalye [ncome or in ity

Proviston tor curcent Tasation s based on tasable Income detosmlned In accordancs with (e froeailing Laws fur
Tanation o fncomre and fs coleubalml usiog oo lol or subislan ety amme e eatos of basation altar Pakimig s aseaunt
available tax coetits and rebatos, (Fany. Charge tor currant Laxzation alse ineludes adjistimants calating 16 prioe joars
which arawe lrom assessmentn beamedd / Heallzod dueing e yoar or tequieod iy ang albar reason,

Deferved tax is accaunted for usting [abltity mathod in respect of all lemparary differencas arising from dilferences
Betwien the carrying amannis of assets and Uabilities In Bnanclal stalomants and coreesponding Las bhases ased i the
cumprutation of the taxable profil, Deteccad tax Habititlon aro genaerally cecogalzed Tur all tazabia ternparary dillerences
ad deloried tax asnots aro recognlzod to th extont at 10w probabile Ihat axatile prafits vl tie aeail bl Afjainst
which the deduchble lemporary ditferonees, unoaod o las s and tas crmlits ean be ulilized

Deterred tax is calculated ab e raten et arooxposton Lo apply b he periol when e dilterenees reesess based antaz
rates that have boon snactod or substantlvely spacted by the balance shaet date, Deferred tax s eharged or craditad in
the probil and loss account, axcepl in tho eano of loma crodtnd ar ehargod Lo aquity in which case il isineludad in aguity.

L
Al investmoents are Initlally rocognized al cost, brdng the Talr value of the consideration ylven and include the
transachion cost excopt for held for trading' Inwhieh ense lransactlon costs wre eharged W the prafit and loss acesunt
All purchases ant sales af Investments that require deliveiy within the time Irame astablished by retulations or
markel convention are accounted for al the trade date, Trado date (9 1he date when tha Campany cammits ta purchase
or sell the Investments, Theso are classifled [nto the lellewing caleqgories:

a) Held to maturity
) Available lar sale !
c) [nvestment at falr valuo through profit and loss (held for trading)

i Ve
Atihe time of acquisition, Investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability
ta hold LIl maturity, are classified as held-1a=-malurity, .
Subsequently, these are measured al amortised cost less provision for impairment In value, it any, Amertised
costis caleulated by taking Inte accaunt discount / premium on acquisition by using effective yield methad,
The difference between tha redemption value and the purchase price of the held-la-maturity investments is
amorlised and taken to the profit and loss accaunt over the term of the Investment,
These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising from impairment in values are charged ta
the profit and loss accounl,
Available-for-sale invesiments are those nen-dorivalive instruments [/ contracls that are designated as
available-tor-sale or are not classified inany othar calegory,
Al the time of acquisition, invesimoents which are inlended 1o be held for an undefined period of time but may be
sald Inresponse (o the need for lquldity or changesininterest rates are classified as avallable-for-sale.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the guoted available-for-sale investments are remeasured al lair value,
Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation frem one reparting date to other is laken lo other comprehensive income in the
statement ef comprehensive income. On derecognilion or impairment, the cumulative gain or loss previsusly
reporied in ather comprehensive income is translerred to prolil and loss lor penod within statement ol
comprehensive income, These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising [rom impairmant
mvalues are charged to the profit and loss account,



Uiipstod avadabbo: fors . nale inventinents ara racarided af foa lean atcuimulated impairmenl insnan |l Any
o dmbinin Dod ahiomina i i D value of s ilios is miala aller cannidat ing impairment lnassq W ang.

L] 1] I Bagp 1y {
A T D o wg ity apoibind bepwasboprails welile boar o o e adl pelee pally far the R s i eane e alinig prafit
Foms st G i Hue banbionm i ks or are pan ol vonalio for whibely (here s 8 cecent ae iy ol pattern ol shig
Fornnn or okl taboing i o o Lammitied an bl to i ailing
Sutem et Lo Al e gl Hinse are remmasis ol of e valie by falaronce 1o sustag makat pricas with
U desunlbiing gado o o Dt e Dol b el ol o boss Dor e por o inowdieon i CTIETT

Al iwestiments e do-recogmniemil whan e lghta o vecoive canl v Do the nvestmenis hawe aipinad or have
Breon e amsterved amd e Company has transborn s I\1I|IHJI|H|'I|-|"'+1||I'INIHmulruwmll'lﬂ"ﬂwtmnhm

Expenses ol management allocated 1 e dnder wi Winng lralivons roprasend diracily atteiniatis edpenses and indirec
eapenses allocated to the varlous classes of uslness on e hasis of gross premiuem ravanua, Erpansss nol alloeabls
to the underwiiting business are char god as adininisiralive axpenses,

Liabitivies for creditor s and olher amounts payalilo arm carled of cant which in e fair valus of the eansidaration ty s
patdin Buture tor the goods anid for sorvices recelved, wheller or not billed te e Company. Pravisions ars raeagnised
whien the Company hans a prasent lagal or conslruellve obtlgation as a result of past ovents and it is prababte that an
outftow of resources embodying aconomie bonotiis will e reguleed 1o settlo the obiigation and a reliable estimata of the
amount can be made, "Provisions are reviewail at each balance shosl dale and atlusted o rollect the current astimate,

Alinancial asset is asaessed at cach balanco shoat date (o datermine whethar thera s any nhjective avidence that
wampaired. A inancial assol s consllorsd to be impalred I thera |5 abjective avidence that ene ar mare events have
tadanegative alfect an the estimated lalure cash ows of that assel,

The carrying amount of non=Ninanclal assols (5 roviewod al ench balanco sheot date o determine whether thare i
Ay indication of Impairment of any assel or a group of assels. If such Indlcatlon exists, (he recoveralle amaunt al
such asuel is eatimated, The recaverabile amount of an annet is e geeater of [tn valoe In use and its 1air value less casts
to sell. Animpairment loss s rocognlzed if the earrying amount of an ansel excoods ts estlmated cocoverable amount

Al impaiemunt losses are recognlzed in the proflt aml lous aecount, Provisions lor Impairment are reviewed at each
batance sheet date and ara adjusted to reflect the current bast eslimatos, Changos in the provisions are recognized as
INCOMe or pxpense,

Al
Financial assets and financlal Habilitlos within 1he scope ol IAS-39 are recognised at the tme when the Company
becomes o party to the cantractual provisions of thi Insteument and ara derecopnised when the Company loses control
of contractual rights that comprise the financlal assets and in the case ol inancial Habilities when the wixligation
specilied in the contract is discharged, cancallod or axpired. Any galn or loss on derecogaition of the financisl aasets
and inancial labilitios is included In the profit and loss,

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheot include bank deposits, investments. insurance / reinsurance
receivables, insurance / reinsurance payables, accrund [nvestment income, reinsuranco recoveries against
outstanding claims, sundry recelvablos, provision lar oulatanding cladms, accrued expenses. other creditars and
aceruals and short term running Hnanee, The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual
policy stalements associated with each ilam,

| I avwanie (I IT
Frovancial assets and nancial Babilithes are offsot and the net amaunt s Feeported in the balance sheol, il the Company
has alegally entarceable right to sel-olf and the Company intents either 1o seltle the assels and labilities on a net basis
of torealise the asset and seltle the Uability simullaneously.



Transacliens in foreign currencies are accounted lor in rupees a1 the rates pravailing on the date of the transactions.
Monetary asseis and Liabilities denaminated in foreign currencies are translated inta rupees at the rates of exchange
which approximate those prevailing at the balance sheel dale. Exchange differences are taken to the profit and loss
account.

Transaclions with related parties are priced on arm's length basis. Prices lor these transactions are determined onthe
basis ol comparable uncentralied price methed. which sels the price by reference 1o comparable goods and services
sold in an economically comparable market to a buyer unrelaled lo the seller.

F nidr Crva apprapriatin
Dividend distribution inclusive ol both cash dividend and slock dividend (honus shares) 1o the Company's shareholders

is recognized as a liabilily in the period in which the dividends are approved. Similarly, reserve appregriation is
recognized intheyear inwhichitis approved.

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data forits ordinary shares, Basic EPS 1z calculated
by dividing the profil or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted 2verage number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attnbutacle to
erdinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

Note Dec.31/2020 Dec. 21/2019
' B LU "L L
ATy AR R T Ty B4 ¥
Operaling assets 5.1 94,078,364 101,807,348
Capital work-in-progress 5.2 1,700,000

9718364 __ 130365
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Available fer sale - Investment in quated equities

Facevalue per

share
Rupees
Bank Al-Fatlah Limited
Silk Bank Limited 0
Seneri Bank Limited 10
Summit BankLimiled 10
Bank ol Khyber 10
161 Heiding k]
J5 Bank Limited 10
MCE Bank limited 0
Meezan Bank Limited 10
Zeal Pak Cement Limited 10
Shabbir Tiles & Ceramics Limited 5
Maodaraba Al-Mal ]
SuiNarthern Gas Pipelines Limited 10
Beost Way Cemment Limited 10
Pakistan Tobacco Company Limited 0
Face value per
share
Rupees
Bank Al-Falah Limited 1]
Silk Bank Limited a
Soneri Bank Limited 0
Summit Bank Limited 0
Bank ol Khyber i}
161 Helding 10
JS Bank Limited 10
MCB Bank limited 10
Meezan Bank Limited 10
Zeal Pak Cemend Limited 0
Shabbir Tiles & Ceramics Limited §
Medaraba Al-Mali 0
SuiNorihern Gas Pipelines Limited 10
Best Way Cemeni Limited 10
Pakistan Tobacco Company Limited ]

Dec. 31/ 2020

Accumulated
Unrealized gain /

Mumber of Costal (loss)on Carrying
shares shares revaluation walue
Numbaer Rupees Rupees Rupees

§ 0% 1] 177
7398 15,233 {7.247) 1990
1872 19822 (1.198) 18,424

450 1050 (208} Ba?
.03 17.965 27559 45524
34 4950 2374 7324
5.000 20874 226 32,100
104 §1.79% (38,159} 19 440
36 1148 1382 1550
10,600 4,400 - £,400
210 6326 237 [T
26 52 T2 124
172 4735 2505 7440
100 26,000 {11,868) 18134
400 37,092 928.692 945784
19.048 211,475 16,843 1,136,318
Dec., 31/ 2019
Accumulated
Unrealized gain /

Number of Costol {loss) on Carrylng
shares shares revaluation valua
Number Rupees Rupeas Rupees

5 ik 120 2%
7398 15.233 {8,277} 4,954
1872 19.822 {1.383) 18,635

450 1,050 (528) 522
3039 17,965 23264 41,209
14 4950 1394 T34
5,000 20,874 6126 Z7.000
10& | 57,797 (34.075) 21726

. 34 1168 2,064 3.234
10,000 4,400 - 4,400
210 4226 (21381 2092

26 52 25 i)

172 735 8.388 13100
lili} 28.000 {15.450) 11.350
500 37.052 L427.238 1464 330
27048 217475 1,604,530 1622 C0%




Nate Dec.31/ 2020 Dec. 31/ 20159
mmemssccas RUPERS coceanas

Held 1o maturily
Governmen! debt securilies a1 46,990 398 L4797 A19
L ————

Dec, 30/ 2020 Dec. 31/ 2019

Maturily Effective yield
Yoar Lageper annum 00 seeem--a- = Rupues ===-====
Pakistan lnvestment Bonds 2022 12.00% 7.500.000 7,500,000
Pakistan Investment Eonds 2022 12.00% 5,000.000 5.000.000
Pakistan investiment Bonds 2025 9.15% 2.100.000 1,300,000
Pakistan Invesiment Bonds 2026 9.715% 1.037.133 1.042 418
Pakistan Invesiment Bonds 2028 9.75% 6134475 4,153,600
Pakistan Investment Bands 2024 B.15% 21018.787 22142 0m

44,990,295 G6.727 819

Company has deposited fellowing securities with Slate Bank of Pakistan pursuant to the requirements of clause (a) of sub -

section 2 ol section 2% ol Insurance Ordinance. 2000:
Mate Dec. 3172020 Dec. 312019

e e e ﬂupegg PR ———

Pakistan investment Bonds - face value 46.800.000 45,800.000
Cash dzposit (included in cash wilth banks) y 14 2.341.507 2 351507

49041507 ___ 49161507

Naote Dee. 312020 Dec. 31/ 201%
---------- RUpERS ==2szzsa
Held 1o maturity
Deposits maluring within 12 menths 7. 2500.c00 =

This represented Term Deposil Receipls (TOR's) with Bank of Punjab encashed during the year. It carried mark up at the rale

of B.75% (2019:6.50% ) per annum.
Dec, 31/ 2020 Dec. 3172019

—mmmmmmee RUPEES —omeeeee
Loans to employees and agenls 51,100 £.284.400
Security deposits BATT 649 5477641
Accrued intereston invesiment income 1335527 1,032,597
Sundryrecevables 8.487 13.587
5.87.163 i0 (-
Due frominsurance coniract halders 100.395.257 NAS5119
Due from etner insurers / rensurers = 1534 478
100,395.257 16085 449

Less provision for impairment el due fromother insurers

[ reinzurers = -
100,395 257 85,649



5 -~ vergipn ler g pir ment ol rar sevakipn
LEIT 8 RN «1r pt hbldes
Batance al beginning of the year
Charge for the year
Write off agains! provision for the year
Balance al ond ofthe year

Tamafinm

Deterred lax credits arising in respect of.

Tax depreciation allowance

Accrued inlerest income

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments
Delerred lax debits arising in respect of:

Amprtisation charge on debt securities

Taxlosses

Nate

11

Dec, 31/ 2020 Dae. 21/2010
.......... Rupsss -oceeeen
- 20,924 407
1534478 .
{1.534.478) {20,324 487)
. -
B.288 597 14.242.013
384839 299.453
245 884 40711
- (10.422)
(8.741.320) (16.939.377)
2 i

The Company incurred a tazable loss of Re 47 13 millien during the year and the sccumylated losses as at December 31,2020
areof Bs 314 BS million Deferred tar assel on such lasses is @ 71 34 million out of which B3 37 8 million deterred tax assel
had already been recogrized in prior years Cansidering the untertanty regarding the timing and extent of fulure taxable
profils against which such remaning benelity ¢ 2 be ulilized the mansgemaent has adopted a prudent approach and has
only recognised defarred tay asse! 1o the evtent of svadable lasable temparary differences

payment i

Balance al heginning of The year
Add Charge for -

Currenl year
Prior period 18y st

Less: Paid during the year
Balance at end ol the year

b

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash &t bank

Cash i hand
Banking instrument (Call depost receipt]
Policy and revenue stamps. bond papers

Current accounts
Saving accounts
Cash with State Bank of Pakistan

Wl
w2

421
%22

Dee 31 /2020 Dec. 31/2017
---------- Rupees ---nuuun
(A12 B4Y) 17.4460.347
- (11 4400 h._'f‘pl
(27 440 14T
(821 140) (412 B4%)
M0M00%) __ (a'2845)
178 08% 1184 407
arvass 1102182
19975% b Pi iﬁ
54.785 41137
= 3.000 000
123.300 123300,
178083 L3z il
181780 345334
5199 Am
2341507 2341507,
1709 4as Lol gs

Mark up 1 ale in respect of savings Accounts ranges between 2 50 %10 5 259% (2019 1.00% 12 0. 30%) per annum

Ths represents deposid with S1ate Bank of Pekistan pursuant Lo the requilements of claudae () of sulb - sectan I ol

aechion 77 of insur ance Urdinance, 2000



Oec. 11/2030 Dec 3172019

.......... fRATE-T ] L R————

Cash and cash egquivalents 2.907.551 §378 415
Dec. 112020 Dec 312017 Dec.31/2020 Dec. 112077

ieanass== lumber of shares ccssacas e i RUBERS semsnana

Drdinaryshares of Re, 10 each 50,000.000 £0.000.650 500.500.002 500000 600
A 1ip el
drdinary sharesal Rs, 10 each

- Fully pald in cash 20000006 20,000,000 200.000.000 200009000
- Fully paid as banus shares 25.401.450 25401450 254,014,500 244016533
46,400,450 A5 401450 LEL 014 500 .:4!4 Ela 520

The Coempany has only one class of ordinary shares. The holder ol ordinary shares are entitled to receive dindend 25
declared and are entilled to vele at meelings of the Campany.

The Cempany has no reserved shares for issue under option and sales conlracts,

Nete Dec. 312020 Dac 32019
e —=AUg§#5 =mmmnnan
Generalresarve 141 50.985.500 50,9E5. 520
Revaluation reserve lor unrealized (loss) /gainon

avallabie-for-sale investmenis - net 509.530
' 51495 030

Thisreproszants distributable profits transferred and ulilizable at the discretion of tha board of direciors.
Dec. 31/2020 Dec. 31/201%

R = RUEFRS ==m=m=n
= auels
Balance at boginning of tha year . 6,213.582 5343191
Lesc reatization of surplus on dispossal - net of fax ' {(750.723) -
Less incremental deprociation far the year - nel of tax {71.26%) {11 L45)
Batsnee atend of the year SANTE0 £337 433

The lates! revaluation of freehald land and building was carried oul by independent valuers Mfs, Muhammad Siddiqua Associates
on December 31,2015, who issued their report dated March 21, 2014 in this regard. Accerding te this ravaluation repart. markel value
olthese assels is Rs. 65.7466 million and forcod sale value s Rs. §2.789 million; suggesting an increase in market vatue of about As.
L&Y millier only. The direciors are of the view thal as the suggested change in exisling valuation is not significant, hence na new
adjustment isrequired.

Mote Dec.31/2020 Dec. 31 /209
wmmmemeee USRS mmm e
Duetloather insurers /reinsurers 181 42 T12.499 42 712 455
e e p——

This includes Rs. 29 24 million (2019 Rs. 27,26 mill:on) payable to Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited.



Dec.31/2017

Note Dec,31/2020
---------- Rupigesg «=eeeees

Federal excise duty [ sales tax 17.507.173 17,784,845
Federalinsurance fee 2.518.432 2518832
Acsrupd paponses 4,284,745 1842267
Withholding lax payable b A4 4 BE? L64T 0564
Payable to employees’ provident fund 149 850 105220
Unpaid and unclaimed dividend £57.622 E57.422
Dthers 330,000 330.600

10.095.124 27485 247

Securivies 2nd Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP') has passed an order daled Juna 07, 2007 under section 11{1) (f)
and seztian 12{1) and (&) read with section &3 (1) and section 156 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, directing the Company to
cease entering inta new contracls of insurance from one manth from dale of direction. The sperations of tha Company
remam ceased frem July 7, 2007, The matter is pending fer adjudication belore the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahare.

There are certain cases pending for adjudication before Civil Session. Insurance Tribunal, Lahore High Court and Supreme

Court of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 48,76 million (2019; Rs. 78.01 million). No provision has been made in thess hinangial
stetements in respect of the aforementioned matters as the management is confident that the ultimate oulcome of cases

will be infavor of the Company.

Note Dec.31/2020 Dec. 31/2M7

---------- Rupees -=======
Written gross premium - -
Add Unearned premium reserve gpening & =
Lese Unezrned premium reserve closing - -
Premium ssrned - =

Less: Reinsurance premium ceded - 17.97237¢
Add: Pregaid reinsurance premium opening - -
Less:Prepaidreinsurance premium clasing - =

- 17.975.374

Feinsurance expense

Clasims naid /peyable

Lod Qutstanding claimsincluding IBNR cloging
Lese Outstanding elaims including IBNR opening
Claimerpenses

Less Reinsurance and olher recoveries recavied

221

SIT.??S 3?6!

41.200.000
{41.200.000)

(41200 GU3)

The Company had booked a elaim payable 1o M/S Sheikh Plpe amounting to 118, £1.2 millien in the year 2003, The payment af
the claim had since been long contested by the Company tIL the last financial year on accaunl of non recavery of the same
from the foreign reinsurer. However, in the [ast linancial year the said claim was pald by the loreign reinsurer (through WK
Webster) ta all the claimanis including M/S Sheikh Pipe directly, The Company has nol booked the reinsurance recoveries of
the szid claim in the respective year (2013) due to non recoverability of the claim and anly the expense was booked in Ihat
rear. Howeyer, a3 the payment was made by the reinsurer 1o the claimanl in the last financial year hence the same payabie
was written pack in the last financial year.



MNate Dec. 312020 Dec. 31/ 2019
B - 71111 - p—— -

.871.5%6 11.407.284

Cammission pzid er payable

add: Delerred commission opening
Less: Deferred commission closing
COMMISSION EXpense

287.5% 1407284

Less Commission recelved or recoverable from reinsurer

Hel commission gXpense 28759 10407 284
261 7.334.284 16,199 949

Salarigs, wages and benefits

Entertainmant 3707 1.03%.5M
Rent, rates and taxes 4T 539 A122.484
Electricity. gas and waler 3212568 5931274
Travelling and conveyance 144,685 18.87
Computer expenses BDD 12830
Commiunication 0B 240 550,045
Registration, subscription and asscciation 7864 470 898349
Bad dets written ol 1487978 -

19441769 1545274

These include contribution to providen? fund amounting o Bs 57987 (7019 As &8 55E8)

Available tor sale investments
Dividend income - T80

Held ta maturily invesimenis
Return on government debl securities L BAI ALY 3197784

Income from term deposits

Return on term deposits &0.740 152 13D
4.504 387 1359584

Available for sale invesimants

Realized gans on equily securdy - 1782
Realized losses on equily securty - [2&.25%)

= 1357131

Total investment income 4904287 33T
Less Investment relaled expenses - (3.064)

49053197 33350357
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Coain o dliapasal ol invsstmenl prapearfiss
Gimin in aale of Need anned

L hatstitins wi e hai b

Logal and pralessional (en
oalnries and allowesin es
Avddara’ s emunes alinn
Motor welicle erpenees
Dooks and peiiodicals
Printing and slationery
Depreciation

Difice cleaning and maintenance
Addvertinemant

Ehardty and donations
Sundryerpenses

These ine luide contiibution o provident fund amounting to e, 47464 (201% Fs, 56657).

Audit fee

Review ol Code ol Corporate Governanca

Foe for interim raview

Speeial cortifications and sundry advisery sarvices
(it of packat wepenses incluting gevernment Ly

ST IR th et

Property and equipmaonts
Investment properiies

Dur ey the year no donations were made,
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Dec 31/2020 Dee 2 /201

smasmsmass Rupgetscssssea
Current year - =
Prior year m - {27 440 347)
Deterred - a3 150

- [}1 i 197]

The Company had recogniz od Lax provision in its inancisl statements amaunting ta Ru nil for the year snded Decembiar 11
2017 whilst the tax assessad lor lax years 2009 was Ra 301 825 (hased on biled tax raturn)

Dec 31/32020 Dec 3 /2017

""""" Rup-" sessanne
5 il ai i f

Acceunting loss for the year (41791 04%) 44308 459
Tax at the rateof 29% (2019 29%) - -
Taxvellect al inceme subject to FTR - .
Taw etfect ol prior years e (27 440 J4T)
Tax eMect of timing ditference - Az 150

= ‘ 11 17§ m,]'lﬁ

The calculation of the basic earings per share is based on the following data
Dec. 31 /2020 Des 31/ 2010

Lessafiertax Rupoes (£1,791.049) (19530 2421
Wesghted average number of ordinary shares Number 4b 401450 48407450
Loss per share-hasic and diluted Rupees {0.90) (0432}
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Dec. 31/2020 Dec 21/2019

wumper ol employees asat the end ol year 4 &3
Average number of employees during the year 4 &3

Dec /2020 Dec. /201

Un- audited Avuditeg
. srmemseans RUPEES semsnaan
The fellowing information is based on the fnancial statemenisolthe fund:
Soze ol thetund - Totalassels LI 024 1203812
Cost ol imestments 152174 50%.849
Pereentzge of invesiments mads &1.75% 39414
152774 507849

FarValue clinvestments

Dec.31/2020 Dec 312017 Dec.31/2020 Dec. 312019

Kage —mmmm o= RUpEES —- oo
Wron bank [saving account) 43545 193% T 5849
Term deposil receipts Sh.44% F0.0T% 425,000 300.000

100.00% 100.08% 752,774 ;E ot

The investments oul of provident fund by the trust have been made in accerdance witn section 218 of the Companies Act
2017 and the rules formulated for |his purpess.

As 1he Company is ander girection from SECP (o nat enlar into new insurance contracts. therelore the Company had not written
any premuum during the year, In view of the same. segment wise analysis is not reportedinthese financial statements.

¥
i
]
'
-

Az atjan 0, 2M7 1.568.205 3IL.m7.980, 35008084
Additions - 22.19.851 22.717.891
Dispesal (sale and redemption) {75.588) [Z2.000.C00) (12.075.389)
Fair value nel gains (excluding net realized gain) (290.611) - {290,611
Unwing'ng ef giscount an dabt securities = - 8 8
Asat Dec. 212017 1822.005 44737819 £6 359,824
Agcitiens - 2.500.000 2500000
usposai (saie and redemption) 2 4 - - -
Fairvatue ng: gains (exciuding net rezlized gain) (487.68T) - [£87.687)
Unwanging el discount on debl securities - 5 2
As31 Dec. 31,2020 134,313 47.237.81% 48372137
Dec 3i/2020
~Aupeas.
ASSEIS
Fraperty and equipment 95778384
Incestment properties 251906 552
Investments
=Equity securitles 113438
= Term deposits 2503 0
= Gevernment Cebl securities &4 990 375
Loans ang oinerrecewvables & AT1183
Insurarce rointurance receivables 00395 257
1034008

Taralion - provision less payment
Cash prd bank 2 907.551

Totzlassets (4) 507 519 a5




TIEEnge

Dec. 31 /2020
wRupees.
In-admissible 250els ag per sectinn 32 (2) el the Insurance Ordinance. 2000
Property and equipment 27.78%, 504
Invesiment properties 161.747.205
Leans and other receivables 51100
Insurance freinsurance recelvables 100,335 257
Total ol in-admissible assels (B) 285 975 044
Tolal admissible assets (C-A-B} 217 540,585
Total Liabilities
Underwriling provisions
- Provigion for sulstanding claims (including IBMR) -
Deterrediaxation -
[nsurers freinsurers payables L2112 899
Taxation = provision less paymenis =
Other ereditors 30095124
Total Liabilities (0} TREOT A2

Tortalnet admissible assets (E=C-0)

Tk 737 747
—mee——————

Minimum Solvency Reguirement (F) 150,000,000
Deficil in Nel Admissible Assets aver Minimum Requirements (E-F) F3R)

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company's ability ta continye a8 a going concaern i order 1o
provide returns lor share halders and benelit far other stakehclders and Io maintain an optimal capital struclure la reduce the
cost of capital In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure. the Company may adjust the amount of dividend pald 1o
sharehoiders. return capital 1o shareholders, issup new shares or seil assets to reduce debts The Company's overall siralagy

remains unchanged from 2011

In accordance with Insurance Rules 2017, minimum paid up capital require ment te be complied with by Insurance Companios al the
end of the year is As. 500 million, The Campany is nan-compliant with the alorems ntioned requirement, however, the management
istaking steps for right issue of shares and belizve that the abave requirement will be fullilied belore December 31, 2021,

The Company issue contracts that creates insurance risk or linancial risk or both, This section summarizes Hhe insurancs risks

and the way the Campany managesthem,

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that Ihe insured event eccurs and the uncertainly of the amoun! ol
compensation lo the insured, Generally most insuranee contracts carry the insurance risk for the period of cne year and

this risk is random and theredare unpredictable,

The Company accepts insurance lhrough issuance of general insurance conlracie For th ese goneral insSurance contracts
the mosi significant risks arise from fire, atmespheric disturbance, earthguakes, transit, thelt and third party liabililies ete.

The Company's risk exposure is mitigated by employing a comprehensive framewark 1o identify, assess, manage and
mandor rislke This framework includes implementation of underwriting stralegies which aim lo ensure that the
underwritten risks are well diversified in lerms of type and amount ef the risk, Adeguate reinsurance is arranged to
mitigate the aftect of the patential loss to the Company from individual 1o large or catastro phic Insured events. Further, the
Company adopts strict claim review policies including active management and premp! pursuing claims and regular
detaded review ol claim handling procedures and freguent investigation af passible false claime ta reduce insurance riza

Rish associaled with general insurance coniracts includes the reasonable possibildy of significant loss as well 43 the
frequent eccurrence of the insured events. This has been managed by having in place underwriing strstegy, reinsurance
arrangements and proactive claim handling procedures,

The reinsurance arrangements against major risk exposure include excess of loss quata share. surplus arcangements
and catastrophie coverage. The objective of having such arcangements is to mitigate adverse impacts ol severs osses an
Company's net refentions.

Llymig on general insurance conlracts are payable on a clarm occurrance basis The Company is liable for all insured
eetnts a5 per teems and Londition of the insurance contract

ey source of wslimdlion uncertaintly at the balance sheel dale relates to valuation of oulstandiig clams  whelher
reported or nol and includes expected clams seitlemant costs Sonsidevable judgment by management i requived inthe
eshimation of amounts due to policynolders ansing from claims made undér insurance contracts Such esbimates are
necessarily bused on assumplons about several laclars inwolving varying and possly sgaibicant degrees ot (udiginent
ard oncorlanty ang actual results may ditfer lrom management s eshmates resolling in fulure <henges 'noestimaled



liabitties. Gualitative judgments are used 10 assess the extent to which past trends may not apply inthe fulure, for ezample
one=olf oceurrence. changes in market lactors such as public attilude lo clayming and econamic cantditions. Judgment is
furiber used 1o assess the exlenl 1o which external laglars such as judicial decisians and gavernment legislation affeel
eslimales,

In particular, eglimales have lo bo made both for the eepected ullimale cast of elaims reported al Ihe halance shaal date
and lor the eapected ullimate cost of claims incurred bul not reparted (IBNA) at the batance sheet date. The datails of
estimation af outstanding claims (including IBNR) are given under note & 15,2,

Thera are several variable lacters which atfect the amount and timing of recognised claim Labilities, The Company takes all
reasonable measures Lo mitigate the factors affecting the amuunt and timing of claim seitlements, Hawever, uncertainty
provails with estimated claim tabilities and il is likely thal linal setilement of these labilities may be differant fram initial
recognised amount. Similarly, the provision ler claims incurrad bul nol roported is haned on hisloric reporting pattern af
the claims: hence, actual ameunt of incurred but not reported clalms may difter Irom the amount estimated. Oulstanding
tlaims are reviewed on a periodic basis.

The process used to determine the assumplions for catculating the outstanding claim reserve is inlended te resull in
noutral eslimales ol the mast likely or expecled income. The nature af the business makes it very difficult la predict with
certainty the likely outcome of any particular elaim and the vitimate cost of notilied ciaims. Each notfied claim s assessed
on a separale case to case basis with due regard te the claim circumstances, Infermation avallable from surveyors and
histerical evidence of the size of similar claims. Core estimates are reviewed regularly and are updated as and whan new
infermation Is avallable.

Estimation al IBNR |5 generally subject la a greater degree af uncertainty than estimation of cost of settling claims atready
natitied to the Company, in which case informalion abeut claim even! Is avallable, IBNR provisions are initlally estimated al
agross level and a separate calculation is carried out to estimata the siza of the reinsurance recoveries. The aztimatian
procesaiakes info account the past claims repariing pattarn and details of reinsurance programs.

The premium [fabilities have been determined such that the fotal premium liability provisions {unearned premium reserve
and premium deficlency reserve) would be sufficient to service the future expacied claims and expenses Likely Lo sccur an
{he unexpired policles as of balance shee: date. The expected lulure liabillly is determined using estimates and
assumplions based on the experience during the expired period of the conlracts and expectations of fulure evenis that are
believed o be reasanable.

Semziliwdy analysrs

The risks associated with the Insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables which complicats
guantitative sensilivity analysis, The Company makes various assumptions, and techniques based en past claims
develepment experisnce. This includes ndications such as average claims cost. ultimale claims numbers and expected
loss ratios. The Company considers that the liability for claims recegnized In the balance sheel iz adequale. However,
aclual experience may differ Iram the expected oulcome,

The claim liabililizs are sensitive to the incidence of insured events and severily / size of claims, As the Company has not
eriered into any insurance conbract therefore nel assumed any significant risk during the vear,

= hanelnsk
To optimise benefils from the princigle of average and law of large numbers. gesgraphical sproad el risk is of gutreme
importance. There are a number of paramaters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risk with reference
1o the geographical location, the most impertant of which s risk survey.
Rich surveys are carried oul an a reguler basis for the evaluation of physical hazards associated wilth the commarcial /
industrial [ residential occupation of the insured, Details regarding fire separation / segregalion with respeet lo
manufacturing process, storage, utilitles, elc.are extracted from layout plan of the insured facility. Such details are formed
part ol the reports which are made avallahle to the unde rwrilers / relnsurance parsannellor their cvaluation,
Reference is made 1o the standard construciion specification as laid down by |AP {Insurance Associalian of Pakistan), Far
instance, the presence of perfect party walls, double fire prootiron doars, physical separation between the building within
ar insured’s premises, It is basically the property conlained wilhin an area which is separated by anather properly by
sulficieni distance to confine insured damage from uncontralled fire and explosion under the most adverse conditions to
that one area.
For marine risks, complete underwriling detalls such as sums insured, mode af transpart {air f intand transit). vessel
identification, sailing dales, erigin and dostinatian al the shiprments, per arry limits, accumulation of sum insured on 4
single voyage etc. are taken inlo considoration,
The ability to manage catastrophic risk Is tied wilh managing 1he density of risk wilhin a particular area, Far catasirophic
aggregates the system assigns precise geographic CRESTA (Catastrophe Risk Evaluating and slandardising Target
Accumulations) eades with reference to the accumulation ol suminsured in force at any particular location against natural
perils.
A number of proportional and nen-proportional reinsurance arrangements are in place to prolect the net account. Apart
fram the adequate event limil which (s a mulliple of Ihe treaty capacity or the primary recovery from the proportional
trealy. any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered irom the nan-preportional treaty which is very much in
lirve with the risk management philesophy of the Company



THe Company minimises its pepasure ta significant losses by ablaining reinsurance from a number ol reinsurers, who are

dispersed over several geographical regions.

The Compeny has exposure tathe following risks frem its use of linancial inatrumenis:

Credi risk

Liguidity risk

Warkat risk [includnginterest fmark up rate risk and price risk)

This note presents information about the Company's exposure {a #ach ef the above risks, the Company s cbjectives. policies and

processes for measuring and managing risk and the Compzany's management of capital Further guantilative disclosures are
included throughout these financial slatements. The Board of Directars has averall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Company's risk management Iramework, The Board is responsible for developing and menitering the Comp2ny's
risk management palicies. The Company’s risk management policies are established ta identity and analyze the risks laced by the
Company, to set approgriate risk limits and rontrals, and to monitor risks and adherence (o bimits. Risk management policies and
syslems are reviewed regulariy 1o reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company. Through its
training and management slandards and procedures. aims to develop adisciplined and constructive cantrol environmenl in which
all employees understand their roles and obligations. It is the Company's pelicy that no trading in derivatives lor speculative
purpozes shall be undertaken The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each ol these risks.

Thae Company's Audit Commiltee oversees how managemenl manilars compliance with the Company’s rish management policies
and procedures and reviews ihe adequacy of the risk management framewark in retation ta the risks taced by the company. The
Audit Cemmillee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audil. Interral Audit undertakes bath regutar and adhoc reviews ol

risk management control and procedures. the results of which are reparled to the Audit Commiiiee.

ciallass ta the Company il a cusiomer or counterparty 1a a financial instrument fails 1o mee!
sk by monitering credt exposures hy undertaking

by continually assessing the eredi

Credit risk is the risk of finan
its contractual cbligatiens: The Comgany dltempls io conirol credt r
transactions with a large number of counterparties n varous industries ana

werthingss of counterparties

Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterpartics have a similar type of business aclivities. As a resull,

any change in #Conamic, political or ather conditians would effect ther ability 1o mee! contractual pbligations in similar
manner. The Company’s credit risk exposure is nat significantiy different from Lhat refiected in the financial stalaments,
The management moniters and Limits the Company's exposure 1o credd risk thraugh menitanng of chent's exposure and

rimates of provisions for doubitful assets, if any The managemant 15 of the view that It is not exposed 1o

conservative es
its financial assets are adequately diversified in sntities ol saund financial

significan! concentration of credil risk as
standing. covering various indusirial sectors
ing amourl of inancial assels represents the mazimum crecit exposure. a8 sp ecified below

The carry!

Dec. 31/2020 Dec. 312019
Accounts Category of financial azsels smmeeessss QUPORE 2meemnan
Investments:

-Termdeposits Held to maturily 2500000 -
Laans and siher receivables Loans and recarvables 687143 10,788,433
Insurance /reinsurance receivables Loans and receivables 100.395,257 116,085 46%
Balances with banks Loans andrecenables 2.719.444 3192182

12.495.886 130 044,264

il

Geographically thereisno concentration of creditrisk

gnificant customer in the recsivebies al the

There is no single si
d innote 11 11e

t of due from insurance contract holders as disciose
aired as theyrelaletoa number of policy helders

The Company does net hold collataral as security.
Company, Gerersl provision is made for the impairmen
{hese linangial statements. The remaming past gue balances were not img

and ather insurers/remsurers lor whom there is no recent hislory af default.
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Oeeamhber 11, 2020

Carrying Upte Framiig? Mersthan 2
Amgunl Onn yirar yoars jears
----------------------------- AUPHEE csscssssscransssnsnsssssssns
Lesns and etherreceiables AETLIAY 139,504 - SATTAGY
Insurance [remsurance recevables 100.395,257 - - 100.395.257
Carh and bank 2.907.551 2.507.5% - -
10 T3371 [ .]Hl 045 = 195872 ¥4
December 31, 2017
Carrying Upta Fromlin? Morgihan 2
Amaunt Ore year Years yars
T s LT — e —
Loans andother receivables 10,788,433 1.0%46,784 - TATR ALY
‘nsurance /reinsurance receivables 14,085 847 . - 114,025 449
Cash and bank 6, 3T8.61% 6,378,419 - -

133,752,771 747303 - 125779 314

etip g % Danklbalances cur o nesessed wlthorplormce 1 4

Dec. 31/2020 Dec 31/761%

. . Raling Agency Rupees
Mational Bank of Pakistan P AR PACRA 35,738 4177
Habib Bank Limited Ads JCR-VIS 18.837 12 540
Alled Bank Limited BAA PACRA 20,697 L2In
MCHE Bank Limiled ARA BACRA ] 210688 21372
Tt Bank ol Purjab AR FACRA 1744 s273
United Bank Limited AhA JeR-wvis 25.507 25587
Soneri Eank Limited Ala PACRA 1,32 1424
The Bank of Khyber A PALCRA o 053 Tes3
Faysal Bank Limited Ak PACRA 5 6333
First Women Bank Limiled A- PACRA 7.95% 1.952
SILK Bank Liméted A JCR - VIS 3,754 3758
ZaraiTaragiati Bank Limited ABA JCR-W1S §.3m9 BT
Eank Al-Falah Limited A . PACRA .13 1328
Hatib Metropolitan Bank Limited Ads PACRA W3R8 19 844
Eani Al-Habib Limited Al PACRA 5.51 551
Cauh with Siate Bank of Pakistan 2,341,507 2341507
Unrated 17.520 11,820

2729 44k irzisz

P MVERINER! n teorodepoants foall depena e i

Dec, 31/ 2020 Cec 31/ 2010

Rating Agency ememm e RUPEES - e

TrwBark of Punjah AA PACRA 2500000 3 010.000
e ]
TR Okl DOy 10 vl iw Gartyant ha
Dee, 21/2020 Dec 31772019

Rupees % age Rupees Hage
Saltles and rubiber 335050 1334 J9.T46.92% J& 1N
Ergmeenng 042167 B A% BEGD 16T 1%
Construction 15.987.32¢4 15925 17,880 015 15 81%
Servires 13,564,092 13.5% 16 BOLO2 16 6T%
Taxtile and composiles 18.673,782 18804 1% LB 316 17.00%
Agricultury IBTR B I86% L 428 LeS 1874
Qther manulacturing L343 646Y &.15% 5771697 5.04%
Misceilaneous 1576 530 157% L5768 510 1.36%

100,395,247 100% 114, 551171 100
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Marhiel rish mians that the fair value of fulure cash Daws af a Hinandial instoummnt will fuefuate becanss of changes (n
marhel poces. The objechive s 10 manage and contral markel Viskh evposures wihin accaplable paramsters, while
aptimizing the retarn, The mar kel cisks assaciated with U Company™s business acbivities aro mlviont Jivai Boap rale rink
andprice risk The Company bs ol sxpased Lo materlal currenicy risk

Interest rale risk & the sk that the tair value or futuie canh Mows of a lonancial instrument will Nuctome hecanse o)
changes in market interest rates Interest rale exposure anises foom balances held i saving accounts with 1epiilabis
banks and goverinment securities. The Company Linvts interest rale @ik by monitoring < hange s ininterest cates Other sk
management procedures afe [he same as (hose mentioned in the coedit nsh managemaent,

Althe balance sheel date. the mierest rate probile of the Company's sigailicant interest bearing linancial instrament s were
as lollows

Dec N /2020 Dec 31/ 2M% Dec. 31/ 2020 Do 0 2009

Etlectivemterest rate (%) srssmeseia Rugons aseeeees
Investment in government debl securities BT9%to 1I200% BY%%to 13 00% A 990 395 6. 737,019
Investmentin lerm deposits 87%% - 24500.000 .
Batance with banks F0%te 5 0%%  J00%1a6 30% EALY] a4

W [ s i ]

The Company does not account for any fived rate financial asscts at fanr value through profit and lass. Therelare, a change
i interest rates at Ihe reparting date would not affect atalement ol comprehensive income and eguity of the Company.

A change of 100 basis paints in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased [ fncroased) 1oss lor the year by
the amounts shown below.
I is assumed thal the changes accur immediately and undormly to sach category of instrument contaimng interes! ratn
risk, Variations in market interes! rates could produce signiicant changes at the time of early repayments For thess
reasons, actual results might ditfer from those reflected in the details specified below, The analysm assumes thal all ofher
varianles remain constant.

Dec 31/2020 Dec 31/2019 Dez N/ 2030 Dwe 30/ 201%

Inerease ol 100 bps mark-up Decrease of 100 bpa mark-up
wanmens RUPEES ssavens 0 meesses Hupees =ve=ee-
Cash How sensitwily - Variable
rate tinancial assets 5 &L 1)) (4]

A summary of the Campany's interest rate gap pasition, categanaed by the earlier ol cantractual re-pricing or malurity
date, is as lollows

Dec. 31/2020

Marh-up s Lessthan) 1¥ear to Morethan %
Return Year & ¥ear . Years Total
" age weremrsmnnanns RUP#ES sossmcrrncnann
Assals
I sterent w galbl sefwrdies B T5%t012 00% - 14, 8O0 0QO 10190 39% w5 10 195
liank balances I50% 105 0%% 5 199 § ive

B it e

i s e
4 199 (T 1Y TG 19s da D8 Mg
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Dec 31/ 2019

Mark-up / Lessthanl I'¥earta Marethan's
Relurn Year §¥ear Fears Total
age secsssisnnntm Rupees sassssasssssas
Assels
Investmenlin debl securities B75%1012.00% - 12, 500000 12.207.81% 4 TIT.EN
Bank balances 100% 10 4.30% ar . 417

b 191 12.500 000 12277 817 & 742 £10

Frice ngk represents the risk that the fair value of a finaneial instrument will Flucluaste because af changes in the markat

prces {other than those arising from interest fmark up rate risk or currency risk). whether these ch angos ara caused by

tactors sprcilic to the individual linancial instrument ar its Issuer, or factors alfecting all or similar tinancial instrumants

tracted in the mat kel Company is exposed to equity price risk since it has invesiments in quotad squity securitiss and units
of mutual funds al the halance sheat date.

The Company’s strategy is 1o hald its strategic equily invostmants for long period of time. Thus, Company's managamentis
not concerned with shart term price lluclualions wilh respecl to its strategic invesiments pravidad that the underlying
business econemic and management characteristics of the invesiee remain lavarable. Company sirives tomaintam above
average fevels of shareholders' capital lo provide a margin ol safety against short term equity price velatility Campany
manages price risk by menitoring expasure in quoled equity securities and implementing the strict diseigling in intarnal
risk managemenl and investment policies.

Markel prices are subject to fluctualion and consequently the amaunt realized in the subsequent sale of sn investmant may
sgrificantly differ from the reported market value, Furthermore, amouni realized in the sale of a particylar secLrity may
e alfected by the relative quantity of the security being sutd. The Company has no significant concentration of price risk,

kg
The tzble below summarizes Company's equily price risk as of balance sheet date and shows the elfscts af 5 ch angsof I0%
increase  (decrease) in marke! prices as al the year end. The selecied hypolhatical change does nol refisect wha! could ba
considered to be the besl or worst case scenarios. Indeed, resulls couid ba worse in Company's equityinvestment port*alis
because ol the nalure af equity markets. :

The impact of hypothetical change would be 2= fallows:

Dac, 31/ 2020 Dec. 31/2017

mmmeceeee RUpEES —mmmraas

Fair value 3 134,313 1622.005
Hypothetical price change 2 10% «13%
Estimatedfair value alter hypathelical change in prices N3.432 ®2.2Mm
Hypothetical variance in shareholders' squity +80.537 « 115,183
kypcthetical variancein loss befare tax = 80537 115,143

Foreign currency risk is Ihe risk that the fair vaiue or future cash llows af linancial instruments will fluztuate becauss of
thaniges in loreign exchange rales. The Company, at present is not materially exposed 1o currency risk as majority of the
transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees. y

Fair value is the ameount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seitled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm's length transaction. The carrying values of all Hinantial assets and financial iabilities agprovimate their
fair values excepl lor equily and debt Instruments whose fair values have been diselosed in their respective noles ta thess
financial sialements, Fair value is delermined on the basis of obiective evidence al each reporting date. The Company
measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that refiects the signilicance ol the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Levell Ouoted market price (unadjusted) in active market for identical insirument.
Level2: Yaluation techniques based on observable inputs either direct ly ar indirectly (e, derived from prices)
Level 3: Valuation technigues using significant unebsersable inpuls.

Dec. 31/2020 Dec. 31/ 2019

Lavell Level 2 Level3
-------- e a1+ L T e SN
Available for sale investments 1134 318 - - 1134.318 1,622 005
Held to maturity
- Governmenl securilies - 44 550,395 - 44 §90.395 44,737,817
1134, 318 L4, 990355 - 46126 M3 Lb 5T B24
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 73" Annual General Meeting (AGM”) of The Pakistan General Insurance
Company Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Friday, April 30, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at PGI House, 5-A Bank
Square, The Mall Lahore, to transact the following business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on May 29, 2020.

2.To receive and adopt the Audited Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2020 together with the Directors’
and Auditors’ Report thereon.

3.To appoint Auditors for the year ending December 31, 2021 and to fix their remuneration.
4.To consider any other business of the Company with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board

Ch. Mohsin Ali
Lahore: March 31, 2021 Company Secretary

Notes:

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, April 24, 2021 to Friday, April 30,
2021 (both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to appoint another member of the Company as
his/ her proxy to attend and vote on his/ her behalf. Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be received at the
Registered Office of the Company duly stamped and signed not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

3. Pursuant to the notification of the SECP the financial statement of the Company have been placed on the

Company’s website at www.pgi.com.pk.

4. The CDC account/ sub account holders are requested to bring with them their Computerized National ID Cards
along with the Participant(s) ID number and their account numbers at the time of attending the AGM in order to
facilitate identification of the respective shareholders. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors
Resolution/ Power of Attorney with specimen signatures be produced at the time of meeting.

5. Members are requested to promptly communicate any change in their address to our Share Registrar, M/s.
Corplink (Private) Limited.

6. The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through its Notification S.R.O. 787(1)/2014 dated

September 8, 2014 has permitted companies to circulate Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual

General Meeting to its members through e-mail. Accordingly, members are requested to send their consent and e-

mail addresses for receiving Audited Financial Statements and Notices through e-mail.



Proxy Form

1/ We

of member of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited hereby appoint

Mr.

or failing him

asmy/ our asmy/ ourproxyin my/ ourabsenceto attend and vote for me/ usand on my/ our behalf at the 73

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday April 30, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2021
Witnesses
1. Signature Revenue
Name Stamp
Address
CNIC / Passport No. Signature of Member (s)
2. Signature Shareholders’ Folio No.
Name and /or CDC
Address Participant ID No.
CNIC / Passport No. And Sub-account No.
Important

This form of Proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office at PGl House 5/A, Bank
Square, The Mall Lahore, not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting.

CDC Shareholders and their Proxies are each requested to attach attested photocopy of their Computerized National
Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport with this proxy form before submission to the Company.

CDC Shareholdersor their Proxiesare requestedto bring with themtheir Original ComputerizedNational IdentityCard or

Passportalong with the Participant'siID numberand their account numberat the time of attending the Annual General
Meeting in order to facilitate their identification

The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited | 59
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